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Notice
Notice is hereby given that the S xty Ninth Annual General Meeting ol members of Hardcas|e and waud l\lanufacturing Company L mited wll be
held at the Registered Offlce of the Company at Netiva i Baug, Kalyan (East) - 421306 on Wednesday, the soth Septe;ber, 2oj5 at j i.oO a m.to
transact the following business:

ORDINABY BUSINESS:
1 . To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31 , 20 15 and the Statement of proJit and Loss and the Cash Ftow Statemeni lor

the year ended on that date together wth the repo.ts ol the Directors and the Auditors.
2. To appoint a d rector in place ol l\/lr Om Prakash Aduka (DlN: 0OO17OO1), who retires by rotation and being eigble, ofiers hmsef for re-

appo ntment.

3. Io consider and if thought tit, to pass with or without mod fications, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolutioni
" BESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(2) and 142(1) oi the Companies Act 2013 the appo ntrnent of Statutory Auditors
of the Company Nl/s GMJ & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.103429\114, be and is hereby ratified for the financial ieal 20i 5-
2016 at such remuneration as may be fxed by the Board of D rectors of the Company.,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4 To consider and, ifthoughtft to pass with orwithout modiflcaton, the lollowing reso ution as an ord nary resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT the appointment of N,4r Dharmendra Agarwal (DlN:06406889), as an lndependent Dire;tor of the Company be conlirmed and
that such appointment be for a period of fve years with effect from 3oth September,20l5 not llable to retire by rotaton."

Feg stered OJfice
Netva i Baug,
Kalyan 421306
Dated: 12th August, 2015

By Order of the Board of Directors

(Smita Tambe)
Co.fpany Secretary

Notes:
1. A staiement pursuant to Section 102 (1)ofthe Companies Act,2013 relatlng to the SpecialBus ness to betransacted at the meeting is annexed

hereto.

2 A person entitled io attend and vote at the meet ng is entitled to appoint one or more proxy to attend and vote instead of himse f and a proxy
need not be a member of the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf ol members not exceed ng 50 and hold ng in the aggregate nol
more than '10 per cent of the tota share cap tal of the Company carry ng vo|ng r ghts

Proxies, in order to be efiective, must be delvered/ deposited at the Reglstered Office oi the Company not ess than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeung

3. The Reg ster of Members and Share Transfer Books ol the Company will remain closed from September 29 2015 to September 30 2015.

4. Bule 3 of the Companies (l\lanagement & Administration) Fules, 2014 mandates that the Reg ster of lvlembers of a company should include
detais pertaining to e-n'tail address, Permanent Account Number or C N Unique ldentiflcatlon Nurnber if any; Fatheas/A/other's/Spouse,s
name, occupatlon, status and nationality; and n case the member is a mino( name ofthe guardian and the date of bi.th ol the rninor and name
and address ol lhe nom nee A I members are requested to update their detai s as aforesald with their respective deposltory participant or the
Registrars and TransferAgent of the Company

5. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send to the Company a certifed
true copy of their Board Reso ution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their beha i at the meet ng.

6. l\,4embers are requested to notfy any change of address and to get their respectve bank account detals updated with their respective
depos tory participant or the Company's Registrars and Transfer Agent d recfly.

T lvembers n-lay, pursuant to Section 72 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 read wilh Ru e 19 of the Cornpanies (Share Capltalancl Debentures) Ru es,
2014, file nominauon in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the respective depository participant or the Company's Registrars and TransfeiAgent.

B. Voting through electronic means

L The Company provldes members faci ity to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the AGNy' by electronic
means The lacll ty of cast ng votes by members using an electronic voting system from a p ace other than venue of the AGN,4 (' remote
e-vollng") wil be provded by National Securities Deposltory Limited (NSDL).
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The faci itv for votinq throuqh ballot paper shal be rnade avai able at the AG[y' and the members attend]ng the meeting who have not cast
their vote by remote e voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

Members who have casttheirvote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may a so attend the AGI/ but shallnot be entit ed to cast their vote agaln.

Theremoteevotingperiodcommenceson2Tg.20l5(S00ari)andendson299.2015(5.00p.m)Duringthisperiod,mennbersofthe
Company, ho ding shares e ther n phys ca form or ln demateria ised form, as on the cut-off date ol 23.9.2015, may cast therr vote by

remole e-voting The remote e-vot ng module shal be disab ed by NSDL lor vot ng therealter. Once the vote on a reso ution s cast by a
member, the member shal not be allowed to chanqe it subsequenty

The process and manner for remote e-votlng aTe as under:

A. ln case a member receives an emal from NSDL lfor .nembers whose emal lDs are registered with the Company/Depository
partlclpant(s)l:

0 Open ema I and open PDF flle v z; remote e-votlng pdf" with your C ient lD or Fol o No. as password The said PDF fi e contains
your user lD and password/PlN for remote e-voting. P ease note that the password s an in tia password You will not rece ve

this PDF flle if you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting in which case you can use your ex sting password lor casting
the vote. J you have forgotlen your password you can reset your password by us ng "Forgot User Detai s/Password' option
available on wwv evol ng nsd .com or contact NSDL at to I free no 1800-222 990.

(i) Launch nternet browser by typing the fo lowlng UBL:hiips://w /Wv.evoting.nsdl com/

(i) Click on Shareholder Login

(v) Put user lD and password as in tial password/P N noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PlN wth new password of yout choce with minimum 8 d gits/
characters or comb naiion thereof. Note new password. lt s strong y recommended not lo share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(v ) Home page of remote e voting opens. Click on remote e voting: Active Voting Cycles.

(v i) Select "EVEN"of HardcasUe & Waud Mlg Co.Ltd

(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(x) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and c!ick on "Subm t ' and a so "Confirm" when prompted.

(x) Upon confirmation the message "Vote cast successful y" wll be d splayed.

(xi) Once you have voted on a resolut on, you wlll not be allowed to mod fy your vote

(xii) lnstitut onal shareho ders ( .e other than ind vidua s, HUF, NBI etc ) are requ red to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the

relevant Board Resoiution/Authority letteretc. togetherwith attested specimen signature (s) olthe duly authorised s gnatory(ies)

who is (are) authorised to vote, to the Scrutin zer through e-mai to shalleshnray@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evot ng@

nsd.co.in.

B ln case a member rece ves phys ca copy ol the Notice oIAGM lfor members, whose ema]l lDs are not registered with the Company/

Depository Participants(s) or request ng physical copyl:

0 lnii al password s prov ded as below at the boilom of the Ballot Form

EVEN (Remote e vot ng Event Number) USER lD PASSWORD/PIN

- (ii) Please 10 low all steps from Sl.No. A (i) to Sl.No. A (xi), to cast vote.

C. Those members who are unable to cast their vote through e voting mechanism, may comp ete and sign the ballot form and get

the same delivered n a sealed envelope to the scrutin zer, Mr Shailesh Kachalia, practising Company Secretary (CP No.3BBB)Unit
' Hardcastle & Waud Nlanufactur ng Co. Ltd " Om Sr Co-op Hsg. Soc ety Ltd. 'A' wing, F at No 7, 1st floor Near Shanti Ashram,

Borival (W) Ivumbal - 4OO1 03 so as to reach the scrutinizer latest by 5 p m on 29.9.2015 Ballot forms received thereafter will strictly

be treated as if not received. ln the evenl a member casts his vote through both the processes, i.e. evoting and ba lot form, the vote

in the electronic system would be considered and the balot form would be ignored.

ln case of anv queries, you may referthe Frequently Asked Ouestions (FAQS) lor members and remote e votlng user manualfor members

avai able at the down oads sectron ol www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on tol lree no . 18Oa'222-99O.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their respectve share in the pald up equ ty share cap tal of the Company as on the

cut-off date of 23.9.2015.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becorres member ofthe Companyatter despatch of this not ce and holding shares

as of the cut-otf daie .e. 23.9.2015, may oblain the login lD and password by sending a request at evoting@nsd .co.in or at kumaresan@

shareproservices.com.

A person, whose name s recorded in the register of members or in the registel of beneflcial owners maintained by the Depositories as on

the cul-otf date only shall be ent tled to ava I the faci ity ol remote e-voting as well as voling at the AGA/ through bal ot paper

lvlr Shai eshKachalia Practising Cornpany Secretary (CP No.3BBB) has been appointed as the Scrut nizer to scrutinise the votlng and

remote e-voting process ln a lair and transparent manner

The Chairman of the AGM, shall, al the end of d scussion on the resolut ons on which voting s to be held, aliow voting with the assistance

ol the Scrutiniser, by use of "Ballot Papef for a I those members who are present at the AGIV but have not already cast thelr votes.

t.

IV

v .

X,

IX,
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(i) Name of Director :

Date of Bidh :

Date of Appo ntment i

Expertise in Specific Functlonalareas :

Qualifications:

9. Members who have not yet collected their new share certificates lssued pursuant to the court approved Scheme dt 1 3 12.1999 lor demerge. of

the Power Coating Undertaklng of the Company are advised to do so by surrender ng their o d certificates lor shares ln the Company either ln
person or by sending through post to the Registrars and Transfer Agent of the Company, in thelr own interest.

10. DetaiLs oJ D rectors seekinq re appointment and details of new Dlrector to be appointed at the lofthconring AGM (Pursuant to Clause 49 oi the

Llsting Agreement) are furn shed below.

Om Prakash Aduk a

21.04.1937

0T.05 2009

Possesses over 57 yeaTs experience in industrial business and linancia management

B.Com

Other Companies in which Directorship held : Winmore Leasing and Holdings Ltd.

West Leisure Resorts Ltd.

Hawcop ast lnvestments & Trading Ltd.

A V Processors P!t. Ltd.

Hawco Lubricants P!'t. Ltd.

West Pioneer Properties (1ndia) P\4.Ltd.

Hardcastle Restaurants P!'1. Ltd.

1 Winmore Leasing and Holdings Ltd.

a. Audit Committee (Member)

b. Nomination and Remuneration Comrniltee (Nlembe0

c. StakeholdersRelatlonshipCommitee(Membe0
2. West Leisure Resods Ltd

a. Audit Commlttee (N,4ember)

b. Nominaton and Hernuneraton Committee (N,4ember)

c. Stakeholders Relationship Commiltee (Chairman)

3 Hardcaslle Restaurants P!4. Ltd.

a AJd t Com-littee (Cha rman)

b. Nom nation and Remuneration Comm ttee ( lvlember)

4. West Pioneer Propedles (lnd a) P\4 Ltd

a. Audit Comm ttee (Membe0

b. Nominaton and Bemuneration Comfirittee (l\y'embeo

Shares held n the Company : NLL

Relationship with oiher directors i None

Chairman / Nrember of Commitiees of
Boards of other Companles :

(il) Narre of Director i

Dale of B rth I

Date of Appointment i

Experlise in Specific Functional areas:
Oualifications:

Dharmendra Agarwa

08.10.'1959

30.09.2013

Finance/Accounts/Business Administratation

B Com C.A.(lnteo

Other Companies ln which Directorship held: None

Chairman / l\.4ember of Committees ol Boards None

of other Companies:

Shares held in the ComPanY NIL

Reiationship with other directors: None

Annexure to the Notice

Statement pursuanl to Seclion 102('t ) ot the Companies Act, 2013("the Act").
Item 4:

Mr Dharmendra Agarwal was appointed as a director oi the Company by means oi an ordinary resoLution passed by rnembers of the Company

under the Compan]es Act, 1956 at the 67th AGM of the Company held on 3oth September, 2013. He is an lndependent Director wthin the meaning

of Section 149i6) ofthe Act. Section 149(10) ol the Act providea, nter alia, that an lndependent Director shall hold oiiice for a term of up to iive

consecutive yea;s on the Board of a company. Further, pursuant to Section 149(13) of the Act, an lndependent Dkector ls not llable to retire by

rotation. Theiesolution as appearing in the accompany ng notice is lntended to implement these provisions of the Act.

lMr Dharmendra AgaMal is not disqualified frorn being appointed as a dlrector in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act

as a director.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member alongwith the requislte deposit under section 160 ol theAct proposing his candidature

ior the office ol director oi the Company.

Company has received a declaration from the candidate that he meets the criteria as prescribed under the Act.
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ln the opinjon of the Board Mr Dharmendra AgaMal fu li ls the condit ons lor appointment as an lndependent D rector as prescrbed under the Act.

Copy of a draft letter oJ appointment as lndependent Director sett ng out the terms and cond tions is available lor inspection by members al the
Feq stered Office of the Company.

Except for IVr Dharmendra Agarwa none of the D rectors or Key lvlanagerlal Personne of the Company or the r relat ves is nleresled in thls ilem ol
business.

The Board commends the resolution for members' approval.

Registered Off ce
NetivaliBaug,
Kalyan - 421306

Dated I2th Alrgust, 2015

By Order of the Board of D rectors

(Smiia Tambe)
Company Secretary

DIRECTORS REPORT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Your Directors have pleasure in placing before you their Slxty N nth Annual Report together wlth the Audited Financ ai Stalements lor the year ended
N/arch 31,2015. The Managemenl Discussion and Analysis is aso included ln this Report.

Economic Overview :

The global economy grew at 3.5% in 2015. The groMh n 2014-1 5 was led by advanced econom es part cularly the US. Key lactors wh ch shaped
the global economy were dec ine n prices of o I and other commodit es, easy monetary polcy 10 lowed by central banks g obaily in a bid to boost
inflation and groMh slowdown in Ch na and geopolitical r sks.

The lndian economy aiter a prolonged period of sluggish groMh displayed sorne intia recovery signs during financial year 2014-15, largely
attributed to an in'rproved macroeconomic environment and pro-groMh economic reforms in tiated by the new government at the centre. Despite
th s the investment elimate remained subdued during 2014-15 lt appears the reiorm process wou d take some more time to gain ground. lndustria
demand was weak and capacity ulilisation remained low across the sectors

Against th s back ground, the performance of your Company dur ng 2014-15 is presenled in the 10 lowing paragraphs.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

Profit/ (Loss) belore lnterest, Deprec ation & Exceptional ltems

lnterest

Depreciation etc.

Prof V(Loss) belore Taxat on

Prior Year Adjustmenls

Provision lor Taxation

Delerred Tax

Net /Profiv(Loss) after Taxation

Ba ance b/f from Prevlous Year

TotalAvailable

nansiefied to General Beserve

Carrled foMard

W lh a view to conserve the financla resources of the Company no d vldend s belng recommended.

2, OPERATIONS
Dur ng the year under review revenue from operations of the Company was higher by 16.34% at { 365.86 lacs as against 314.47 lacs n the
previous year. The profit before tax sign licantly rose to < 100 73 lacs as cornpared to the loss of t 45.88lacs recorded last year. Net prolit after
tax stood substantia ly higher at {130.30 lacs.

The Company is hopeful for a better year ahead.

As reported last year the Company s lactory at Sarigam, Gujarat resumed manufacturing activities in April 2014. The plant has s nce stab lized
ts operations lt is presently engaged ln doing job work

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this repod whlch might allect the flnancial
posit on of the Company.

3. DIRECTORS
a) At the 68th AGM held on 30.09.2014, Mr B.L.Jatia was reappointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a period ol3 years w.e.f.

1 .4.2014.

b) Ms Sm ta Jatia was appointed as a Drrector at the 68th AGM held on 30 9.2014.

(14 29)

3.55

28.44

(45.88)

0.25

(28.31)

(20.67)

3058.47

3037.80
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5.

7.

c)

d)

Mr Om prakash Adukia retires by rotatton at the ensu ng Annual General Meeting but being eligible ollers hlmself for re-appo nhent

Mr Dharn,]endra Agarwa Who is proposed to be appointed aS an lndepenclent Director possesses the reqUiS te expertise and kno\,lledqe

and s qua if ed ior appointment as an ndependent Director'

Board Evaluatlon

The Board has ca(ied out an annuat evaluat on of lts own performance, of the directors ndividually as we I as of the Lndependent

directors. The periormance 
"ruruu|on 

oiilili"ni"penoent oirectors was also. carried out by the ndependent d rectors at a separate

."*i"g. fh" d;""att expressecl sat sfact on w th the evaluation process and the IesuLts'

f) Declaraiion by lndependent D rectors

Necessary dec arations have been obtained Jrom each indepenclent dlrector Lmder section 149(7) of the compan es Act 2013 (the Act)

if',uit 
" 

.6"t. tL" 
"tt"ria 

of lndependence la d down in Section 149 (6) ot the Aol'

qt \,4eerg(

Dur nq the year six boarcl meetings were convened and he d

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
fl.,f,'f.fu,".n.liu enni"n"ndaniwas appo nted as the Chief Financial Olljcer o{ lhe Company w'e'f 0T 06 20T4

fly"'llr1T 
"" 

chariered Accountants (F rm Begrstratron No 103429w) v\rere appo nted as slatutory Auditors,of the company at the last

Annllal Genera lleeiing for a period of fti- v""o iiO:""t io ,utiflcatron by members at every subsequent Annua General lvleelinq' Bat fication

oi their appointment is there{ore be ng soffilio" il"rno"'"or tn" Company at the ensuino Annua General Meeting

AUDITORS' REPORT
i;; i"i" Hepo.t does not conta n any reservat on' qualifjcation or adverse remark'

;5:[:lfJihHS[f secron 204 of rhe Act and the compan]es (Appo nrmenr and Remunerar on of rvlanaser ar personner) Ru es, 2014

ihe Companv has appointed Mr SnaLtesn ti'Jrl",",C".p",iV S"","tiry ln practice (C.p No.3B8B) 10 unde ake the Secretarlal Audit of the

b##;i;;;;";#; "in"o,t 
n"p"nl", ir,l" ifr"ri,i."r v""l""lJ sr sl r,rarci'r, 201s ls annexed hereto as 'Annexure l''

The Secretarial Audit Beport does not contain any qualillcai on' resetuat on or adverse remark

b?,i}?;fjiX*XIi!:3: i[:t"tJg[T:e are srven in the nores ro rhe r nanciaL statements No suarantees/securitres were provided 10

other bodies corporate during the iinancial year'

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Al contracts/arrangements/transactions entli;;t;il fu i;r;r"y during the financia vear with related parties were in the ordinary course

of business and on an arm,s tength oasrs. D;itng tne G;r, the company nao not entereo inio any contracvarrangemenvlransactlon wlth re ated

panres which courd be cons aereo materrlli "'";;;J;$;i;;Eri.y 
J tn. corpunv on materlalltv of related partv transactions'

8.

ENERGY TEcHNoLoGY aND FoREIGN ExcHANGE EARNINGS lf? 9iI9^9," 
ffir.ffiI"t:""1}."#;:JJi:"'"",J:::ilffiffi;:&#il1;;r;;'J-"g"0""",i10;^l"doursoasrequiredbvsection134(3)(m)of
the Act, read wiih Rule a ot tt-," co.punl" (ncc6unts) Bu es 2014 is given in Annexllre ll to this report'

" H:E*H:IJX}I:l$1":|n[[?i;un",a1 contror sysrems, commensurate with its size and nalure ol operations to ensure proper record ns

of linanciaL and operationat into,rut o,iuiJ"o.ptLn6e ot var;ous internur 
"ontroir 

unJ oinur regulatory and statutory comp iances The nternal

aud to. ro1 ,ors dnd evar rares a" 
"1,1",:, 

";# ;;;;-'r;;"; ,;,;;;,t .o.l or .Jr]"ii ,-''^o torpi'u easeo, on Ihe 'epor ol '16 ''te'1a

aLdiior. re.pe.t ve deoal rne.lts -""a"""'* :"a, ," oitioa 
" 

t-e, 
"rp"a, 

u"" a,"ut ,_o 'l ereb r 'lleng her 'he co4 'o s' srqr it ca rl a-di

"or"ruti"ria 
*a 

"rr"ctive 
actions tneieon are presented to the Audlt Commiltee of the Board'

12. BISK MANAGEMENT
The Audit committee has been delegated the responsLbrity of develop ng, implementing and monitoring a rlsk managemenl pan and

il"niifyng. ,J 
"*lng "no 

mitigating atieiements of risk whrch the Company may be exposed to'

1- 
x?Tili]l:tr:l|"'*tl:3H5i:Ht"?:,YJ['Jtf;i Mr N s Karnavat as- chairman and M/s Hasmukh candh and rushar G Asa*d as

met-ltbers under the companles o"i 1gii. o"ipin n v,ew the ne* prou,",on" ot it 
",q"t, 

the Boarcl has renarned the said committee as

iNforinJon ina nu*uneiation Commrttee' retarn ng the sarne members rn the Committee.

TheCompanyspolcyondirectols,appointmentandremuneration,etcisattachedaSAnnexurelllandfolmspadofthisreport.

'" fi3:""?fitf,:Tlll"T:"",rffi'i'::Y.n13s(1)ortheAcrretatinstoconstitutionoracsnCommitteeisappricabetothecompanvand
as such ls not requ red to be complied with'

.lr 
i:?[:3J*']J5Eas corsr,t_reo oy he Boa.o ar ,rs rneeLilg herd oc 6rh rvdv 20 r 4 cor. p,.s.q rvr. Fosr-nl Gand, 

.r.as 
cha r nan ard M/s

Narenora Ka,4ar'at Nil. rusrra, nq"*Jlard 
"d6;;dr;;, ;; ft-rrer. w,rh rhe corroaly secretary lvs s^'rila lar oo as se'retaa
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During the year there were no lnstances where the Board had not accepted the recommendations of the Audit Comm ttee. the Company has
a so put in p ace a v gi mechanism lor directors and employees to report the r concerns/grievances etc. to the Aud t Commtttee which oversees
.l e'-l^cl onr^g olsLc't 1echan,s.r.

16. SUBSIDIABX JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company has no subsidiary joint venture or assoctate.

17. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
a Prescribed particulars ofemployees required under Rule 5(1) olthe Companies (Appointmentand Remunerat on of Nlanagerlal personnel)

Hules, 2014 are altached as Annexure - lV and iorm pad oJ this report.
b' There are no employees covered by Rule 5(2) ol the Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration of l/lanagerial personnet) Rules, 2014.

18. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETUBN
An extract of the Company's Annual Beturn n forn MGT-9 is annexed hereto as Annexure V

19. CORPORATEGOVERNANCE
A report on Corporate Governance as supulated under Clause 49 of the Lsting Agreement has been attached and iorms part oi thrs Report.

20. DIRECTOHS' NESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant lo provrsions of sect on 134(3) ( c) readwth section 134(5) of the Act your Directors state that:
(a) in the preparation of lhe annual accounts, the applcabie accounting standards have been lollowed a ongwth proper exp anation relating

to materia deparlures;

(b) The directors have selected accoLrntrng pol c es and appl ed them cons stently and made jLrdgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and farr vie\r,/ of the state of alfairs of the Company al the end;f the financialyear and of the proft of the
Cornpany for that perlod ;

( c) The directors have taken proper and suff cient care for the maintenance of adequate accounung records in accordance w th provisions of
the Act for safeguarding assets oi the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other rreoularilies

(d) The dlreclors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,
(e) The directors have lald down internal financial controls to be lo lowed by the Company and such internal financial controls are adequate

and were operating effectivelyi and

(f) The d rectors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with provislons of all applicable laws and such systems are adequate
and operating etfectively.

2I. GENEBAL
Your Directors state that no dlsc osure or reporting is required n respect of the followlng tems as there were no transactions covered by ihese
items during the year under review:

1. Detais relating to Deposlts covered under Chapter V of the Acti

2. lssue ol equity shares with different al rights as to dividend, votlng or otheMlse,
3. lssue of shares (ncluding sweat equlty shares) to employees of the Company uncler any scherne;
4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulalors or Couds or Tr bunals which mpact the Company s going concern status

and operations h the Juture.

Your directors fudher state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment ot wornen at
Workplace (Prevention, Proh biUon and Bedressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEOGEMENTS
The Board slncerely thanks all stakehoiders 10r their conUnued support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Dated: 12th August, 2015
Om Prakash Adukia

Director

ANNEXURE I

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) ol the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appo ntment and Rernuneration of personnel) Rules,
24141

To,

The Members,
Hardcaste & Waud l\,4J9. Co. Limited

have conducted the secretarial aLrdit of ihe compliance of applicable statulory provis ons and good corporate practices by Hardcasfle & Waud Mlg
Co. L mited (hereinafter called the Company).The Audit was conducted in amannerthat provded me reasonable bas sfor evatuating the corporate
conduct of and statutory compllances of the Company and expressing my opinlon thereon.

Banwari LalJatia
N/anaging D rector



Hardcastle & Waud Manufacturing Company Limited

Based on rnyverilicat on ol the Cornpany s books, papers, minute books,loTms and returns liled and other records malntained by the Company and

also the nlo;mation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representat ves dur ng the conduct of the secretaria audit, hereby

report that in my opin on, ihe Company has, dur ng the perod covering the f nanc alyear ended on 31st lvarch, 2015 ( Audlt Per od) compled with

the statutory prov sions I sted hereunder and that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechan sm in p ace to the extent, in

ihe manner and subject to lhe repo.t ng made here nafter.

I have exarnined the books, papers m nute books, forms and returns iiled and other records maintained by the Company ior the financial year

ended on 31st l\,4arch, 20-15 accordlng to the provis ons of

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the ru es made thereunder

(ii ) The Depositories Act, T 996 and the Regulat ons and Bye- aws lramed thereunder

(v) The Fore gn Exchange Managenrent Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent ol Foreign Direct lnvestment

Overseas Direct lnvestment and Externa CommerciaL Borrowlngs, and

(v) The fo lowlng Regu ations and Guide ines prescribed under the Securit es anci Exchange Board of lndia Act 1992('SEB Act')l

(a) The Securi|es and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

(b) The Securit es and Exchange Board of ndla (Proh bit on of lnsider Trading) Begu ations 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of Lnd a (lssue of Capital and D sclosure Requirements) Begulations 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of nclia (Employee Stock Opton Scheme and Employee Slock Purchase Scheme) Gulde ines, 1999

ancl The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Hegulat ons, 2014 notifled on 28th October 2014i

(e) The Securties and Exchange Board oi lndia (lssue and L sting of Debt Securii es) Regulatons, 2008

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an ssue and Share Transler Agents) Regu ations, 1993 reqardino the

Companies Act and dealings with the c ient l

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of lnd a (Deiistlng ol Equity Shares) Regulat ons, 2009; and

(h) The Securlties and Exchange Board o{ lndia (Buyback 01 Securties) RegLrlations, 1998

I have also exam ned conrplance wth the app icable clauses of tfle iolowing:

(i) Secretarial Standards ssued byThe nsttute ol Company Secretares of lndia

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the BSE Ltd

During the period uncler review the Company has compled with the provlsions of the Act, Ru es Regulations, Guide ines. Standards, etc'

mentioned above.

I further report that
The Board ;f Duectors of the Company s duly consttuted with proper balance of Executve D rectors. Non-Executive Directors and lndependent

Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors thai took place during the period under review were carrled out in compLiance

with the provisions ol the Act.

Adequate notice is given to al directors to schedule the board meetings and agenda lhereof and detaied notes on the aqenda are sent at least

seven days in advaice, and a system exists Jor seek ng and obta ning further information and clarlficat ons on the agenda tems before the

meeting and for mean ngful padicipauon at the meeting.

Al decisions at Board Meet ngs and Commlttee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of

Directors and Comm tlees of the Board

I lurther repod that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to

monitor and ensure compliance with applcabie Laws, rules, regu ations and guide ines

I further reoort that during the audit period the Company has :

(i) authorised the Board ol Directors to borrow monies not exceeding ? 5OO crores ln excess ol the llmits laid down under section 180(1) (c) oi the

Companies Act, 2013;

(i) authorised the Board of Directors to make investments upto a limlt of { 500 crores n excess of the limlts aid down under seclion 186 (2) (c) oi

the Corpal es Acl 20 3; and

(ili) authorised the Board ot Directors to contribuie to Charitable and other funds in any one financlal year not exceedlng the greater of t 20 lacs

or 5% of the averaqe net protits ot tne Company during the three lmmediately preced ng financialyears as lad down under Sectlon 181 of the

Cornpanies Act 2013.

Place : lvlumbai
Date :10.8.2015

Shailesh A. Kachalia
FOS No. 1397

C P No. 3BBB
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ANNEXURE II
CONSEBVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Injormat on on conservat on of Energy, Techno ogy absorption Fore gn Exchange earnings and outgo required to be discloseo under section 134of the Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 are provided here"under
(A) Conservation of Energy :

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservatton of energy :

(i) the steps taken by the cornpany for utillsing alternate sources
of enerqy :

(il) the capital investment on energy consetuation equipments l

(B) Technology absorption :

0 the elfods made towards technology absorp|on :

(i) the benefts derived lke products improvement, cost to
reductlon, product deve opment or impod substitut on :

(ii) ln case ol imported technotogy (tmported during the last
three years reckoned lrom the beginnlng ofthe f nanc alyear)
(a) the details of techno ogy impodedl
(b) the year of importedt
(c) wheiher the techno ogy been luly absorbed;
(d) if not luly absorbed, areas where absorption has .ot

taken place, and the reasons thereof and :

(iv) the expenditure incurrred on Research and Development I

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo i

by members in the case of Managing Director/ Whole-tlme Direclor.

Elfods are being made to develop new processes and their
upgradat on

) Aor-,roo'aLe n-easL,res are b^,ng aooptecj lo de,ive ^larr-nu.
t bane'il 'rom eleroy ,aving eouto.re,. .ncj enprgy e.tcte'lt
1 'ecnnoloa\, tor tr e p.ooLcl'o1 otoce((es. -lo!rever. no (dpita

) 
ir"estr e^l Ior elerey coase.\,drio1 eou,oren.s ,as t.t! Lt,ed.

The Company has recenily resumed manufacturing activity at the
Sarlgam Plaot ln Gularat which was c osed since Novembei 2OOg;

\

l
/ NrL

I
I

a.

b.

Capita

Recurr ng

Total

({ in Lacs)

j4E4E ?a13 2014 
-Earned NIL NIL

oJtgo i.to o 50

ANNEXURE III
Extract ,rom Nomination and Remuneration policy:
Policy relating to appointment criteria of independence and remuneration oi Dlrectors / KMp
a) Qualificatio.si

The obiectve js to have a Board of an appropriate composition with diverse background and experience and commitment to discharge theirresponsibiiities that are relevant for the Company's operatjons such asi
i) Educationalandprolesslonalbackground,

i) General underslanding of the Company,s business.

ii) Relevant expertise and experience acquired/possessed as member oi board of other bodles corporate, and
iv) Requirements prescribed irom time to time under the Companles Act 2013, the Listlng Agreement and other relevant law.

b) lndependence :-

The Committee shall assess the independence of directors at the time of appointment / re appointment as we I as annually as lad down in the
Companles Act 2013 and other applicab e laws and regulations/ guide ines.

c) qe'nuneralio'r -

a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. payab e io the [y'anaging Director/ Whole-ume Director, Non-Executive / lndependent
Dlrector, KNy'P and Sen or Management Personnel wll be determined by tie Committee and recommended to the Board tor approval. The
remuneration / compensat on / commlssion etc shall be subject to approva of members ol the Company and of the Central Government,
wherever required.

b) The remunerauon and cornmission to be paid to the Managing Director / whole{ me Director shall be in accordance with the percentage
/ slabs / conditions as per the piovrsions oi the companies Aat, 201s, and the Hures made thereunder

c) lncrements to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure linked to performance, shallbe clearand meet appropriate performance
benchrnarks and may be recornmended by the Committee in the case ofdi;ectors to the Board which should be within the stabs approved

(t in Lacs)

2013 2014



Limited

d)TheCommitteewillnotproposetofixtheactuaLamountsofremuneraiionthatmaybepayabletoeachindividuakeymanagerialpersonnel
or sentor management personn;. ;;;;;;tie committee wh te tixing the remuneration of any such key personnel shall consider the

following

1 . The lndustry pract ce for the same evel of employmenvofflce'

2. Past pedormance /seniority of the concerned appointee'

3. The nature ol duties and responsibilties cast upon such person by reason of hls / her holding that offlce'

4. The remuneration should be such that it provides adeqllate lncentive to the person to give his / her best to the company and teel a

sense of hlgh satisfaction with the employment'

5,TheperquisitestobegventoManaglngDirector/Whole.hmeD-lrector/s,KMP&Senior]\,4anagementPersonnewi]lbeasper
industry practices and or as may be ricommended by the Committee lo the Board

Remuneratlon to Whole-time and other Directors KMP and Sen or Nlanagement PersonneL:

TheManagngDirector/Whole.tlmeDirectolshalbeel]gibleforamonthlytemuneratlonasmaybeapprovedbytheBoardonlherecommendaton
ot'ne Corr1l'llee. fhe brea\_Jp ot lne pav s'ae ard oJa_t-m-o_ De'oLsllp'' i"c-d'ng emooye'scorr b"rronloPr oa rsol scro_re' rnedcd

expenses, cLub fees etc shatLbe decided ;nd 
"ipiou"d 

oy rn" aou,o on the recommeiiaton oitre committee and approved bythe shareho ders

ancl central Government, wherever requ rJd, reitectrng tne short ano long term perlormance obiectlves appropriate to the working ol ihe company

and its goals.

Comn]issonmaybepaldW]thinthemonetarylLmltsil^edandapplovedbytheBoardsub]ecttotheoveralLim]tnotexceedingl%ofthenelproljts
;ii;; ;ft*y;"rputed as per appl cab e provjsrons of the Companies Act' 2013

ii:'ffi i:::^ ,r ve ' ldppe.de.t D lecro s -n.v rece ve er-r ' a on bv wa) or,r€e# 
1]"^-"1 ."^T:1' :P: ":::"'J:.:;c,"#inees 

IsPIeot ds 1dv

be recommended by the cormltt"" ano a'ppr'&"Jrrv ir," g""td pr"io"o tt 
"t 

tt," uaorr,t ot 
"uJn 

iees strat not exceed amounts prescribed in lh js

["fiufttV tn",qOn unO or CentraL Governmenl from time to tjme'

ANNEXURE IV

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE OIRECTORS / MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL / EMPLOYEES;

rnrormat on required pursuant to section iillr;i ;;i;m;;; a 
"i 

ir," bo-p"n;"" inppointment and Bemunerat on ol Manaseria Personnel )

Rules 2014.

Sr
No.

Name Desrgnation Remuneration
F Y 2014 15

{ in lakhs

o/o incTease in

rernuneration
201415

FaUo /Imes Per
Median of empoye-"

remuneration

,l

2

3

4

b

6

Themedianremunerationofemployeesofthecompanyduringthefinanciayearwas{4,365|ac,

ANNEXURE V

Form No. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

ff;:Jf,i:*?i:'""$3i??r:t'"t;t;::1"', ^"r, 
2013 and rure 12 (i) or the companies (ruanasement and Administrat on) Rures' 20141

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Narendra Abhichandani

Smita Tambe

S C Pacheria

Hemant R GohiL

Ramsingh Dhansingh

Lekha Mohandas

Chief Financia Officer

Company Secretary

Treasury Manager

Factory N,lanager

Executive Administralion

Executlve Secretary

6.43'/"

Not qLrantfied as t're ncumbentwas
employed only for Part oi the Year

2013-14.

11.13"/.

1a.52%

a.72%

12 A3%

7.12

536

489

3.84

3.24

2.98

1.63

1.23

1 .12

088

4.74

0.68

i) clN:

ii) Registration Date:

ii) Name of the ComPanY:

lv) Category / Sub Category olthe Company:

v) Address ot the Registered office and contact details:

199999MH',1 945P1C004581

1sth October 1945

Hardcastle & Waud N'4fg' Co Ltd

Publa Limited Company/ Limited by Shares

Netiva i Baug, Kalyan 421306

rel fio.ozz-z-zeszose-03' Fax No' 022 22873176

Elmajl ldr ho@hawcoindia com, Website: wwwhawcoindia com

10
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vi) Whether listed company: Yes, w]th BSE LTD

vi ) Narne, Address and Contact delails ol Registrars and Transfer Agent Sharepro Services (lndia) pvt Ltd
13 AB, Sarnhita Warehousing Compiex,2nd Floor, SakinakaTetephone
Exchange Lane, Andheri Kurla Road, Sakinaka,Andherl (E), Mumbai-
400 072
Tel. 022-67 7 203OO / 67 7 2A40O
Fax No.022-28591568
EmaiL sharepro@shareproservices.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10?o or more of the total turnover ol the company shall be stated:-

Sl No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the Product / service % to lotal turnover of the Company

1 lndustrial Chemicals

2 lnvestments

2029

6499

62.55

37.45

III. PARTICULAHS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
S, NO, NAIVE AND ADDRESS OF

THE COMPANY
HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY /

ASSOCIAIE
% OF SHABES HELDCIN/GLN APPLICABLE

SECTION

lV Shareholding Pattern ofthe Company

i) Category-wiseShareholdinq:

Calegory of
Shareholders

No. of Shares hed at the beginning of the year
lstApril20'14

"/" Change
during lhe

yeat
Physical Total Y" of tolal

shares
A Promoters
1) lndian
a lndividuals/ HUF

b CentralGo!,t.

c State Golt (s)

d Bodies Corporate

e Banks/ Fl

t Any other

0 28454

o ,uurffi

4.19 24454

67.15 456241

o 24454

0 456241

24454

456238

4..19

67.15

0.00

0.00

sub-Total (A) (t) 484692 O 484692 71.33 /r8/r095 O 434595 71.13 O.O0

z, rorergn
a NRi lndividuals 14488

b Other lndividuals

c Bodies Corporate

d Banks/ Fl

other

Sub.Total (A) (2) 14488 0 144AA 2J.3 t/t488 O t4488 2,1i O.OO

Total Shareholdinq
of Promoter

499.t 80 73.47 499183

0 144aa 2.13 144aA 0 14488 2.13

l+ 499180
B

1)

a

b

c

d

0

Public Shareholdlng
ln8tltulions
[,4utual Funds

Banks/ Fl

Central Go!t.
State Govt.(s)

Venture Capital
Funds

560 560 008 0 560 560 0.08 0.00

11



Category oi
Shareholders

No. ol Shares held at the beginning of the year
l sl Aprir 2014

shares

Hardcastle & Waud Manufacturing Company Limited

% Change
during the

year

Demat Physical Total % of total

f lnsurance
Companies

g Flls

h Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i Others

7.10

- 
s;E"Totar (Bxl) 5191 

-560 

528si 7.78 33'8 560 3878 0's7 '7'21

2) Non-lnsiitutions
a Bodies Corporates

l. lndian

ii. Overseas

b lndividuals

i. lndividual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
t 1 lakh

ii. lndividual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in

excessof{1lakh
c Others

i. Non-Resident
lndian

20819 5213 26032 3.83 70382 5213 75s95 11 13 7.29

664S9 27152 93651 13.78 72703 26919 s9622 14 66 0',88

26 7740 1 14 1150 26 1176 0.17 '0.97
7714

ii. Foreiqn Nationals o 20 20 ooo o 20 20 00q 000

32t?8 176413 25'96 7'21

Total Public
Shareholding
iitl-(tijlii i (exz) rezszg gzgzr teozga zo's? tazssg gzzss tsozg! zo'sg o'oo

C Shares held bY o o o O 0 O o o'00 0'00

Custodian lol
GDRS & ADRS

Grand Total

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S( Shareholder's Name
No

1 WINMOFE LEASING AND
HOLDINGS LTD

2 SHBI AMBIKA TRADING CO
PVT LTD

3 SAUBHAGYA IMPEX PVI LTD

4 ACHAL EXIM PW LTD

5 ANURAG JATIA

6 AMIT JATIA

No. of Shares % of total % of Shares

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

.04.201

Shares of the Pledged /
Company encumbered

total shares

298946

7a705

50051

18606

12588

10070

298946

78705

50051

18606

12588

10070

% change in

share- holding
durlng the year

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

44.O0

11.58

2.74

1.85

1.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

M.00

11.58

7.37

2.74

1.85

1.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



69th Annual 2014-2015

Sr. Shareholdeis Name
No

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
.o4.201

7 VISHWAS INVESTMENT &
TBADING COMPANY PW
LTD

8 SMITA JATIA

9 BANWARI LAL JATIA

10 LALITA DEVIJATIA

11 AKSHAY AIMIT JATIA

12 AYUSH AMIT JATIA

13 HORIZON IMPEX PW LID

14 USHA DEVIJATIA

15 AMIT JATIA

16 SUBH ASHISH EXIN,I PVT LTD

17 ANAND VEENATWISTERS
PVT LTD

18 HOUGHTON HARDCASTLE
(NDIA) LIN,lITED

19 HAWCOPLAST
INVESTI'ENTS AND
TRADING LII\,1ITED

No. of Shares Y" ol lalal
Shares oi the

ComPanY

% of Shares
Pledged /

encumbered to
lotal shares

% change in

shar+ holding
during the year

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9420

6586

6028

5550

950

950

490

170

50

20

0

0

0

1.39

0.97

0.89

0.82

0.14

0.14

0.07

0.03

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6586

6028

5550

950

950

490

170

50

20
'I

1

,1

0.97

0.89

0.42

0.14

0.14

0.07

0.03

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

499180 499183 73.47 0.000.00
TOTAL

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding

Sr.

No
Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholdinq

durinq the year

No. of Shares % of total Shares No. of Shares % of total Shares

of the of ihe

At the beginning of the Year

Date wise lncrease/decrease in promoters

shareholding during the year specifying the reasons

for increase/decrease {e.g. allotment, transfer/ bonus/

499,180

3

73.47

0 499183 73.47

sweal eCLitV etc.)

At the end ol the 73.47 499183

(iv) sha]eholding Pattern of top ten shareholde]s (olher than Direc|ors, P]omote]s and holde's ol GDRS and ADns)

73.47

S.
No

Name Shareholding

No. olSharesatthe % oftotal

@inning (01 {41 4) / Shares of ffle
endoffleyear ComPanY

Date lncrease/
Decrease in

shareholding

Reason CumulativeShareholding
duing fre year

(01{41 4 to 31 {3-1 5)

No. of % of total
Shares Shares of the

ComPanY

13r 0$15)

ffi
PR1VATE LIMITED

2 BAY CAPITAL ADVISOBS PRIVATE

LINIITED

3 DISCOVEBY FINANCIAL
SEBVICES PVT LTD.

36825 5.42

0 0.00

12150 1.79

10000 1.47

10000 1.47

2010312015

31103/2015

o1104/2014

13/0212015

311031201s

3110312015

01/04/2014

31/03/201s

36825 Transier 36825 5.42

3350 Transfer 3350 0.49

BSOO Transfer 12150 1.79

NIL MOVEI\,1ENT DURING THE YEAR



Sr.

No

Name Shareholdinq
lncrease/ Reason

Decrease in

shareholding

Cumulaive Shareholding

dunng the Year
(01 {41 4 to 31 -03-1 5)

No. of % of total

Shares Shares of the
ComPany

orcf Sharesathe %ottotal

beginninq (01-04-14) / shares of the

end ot lheyear ComPanY

4 - KANWffi1 014 
:oti,i;:,t,i 265 rransfer 1216 o1B

BOTHRA fiiitzofl 118 Transfer 1334 020

zstiitzo/ 152 Transfer 1486 o22

olliir]oto 326 Transfer fi12 o27

osb;iitq 885 Transfer 26e7 o4o

rctoiiitq es Transrer 2796 0 41

'uiiiito 
575 Transrer 3371 o5o

'iiiiito 
loo rransrer 3471 os1

tiiiBit^ -367 Ttansler 3104 0'46

'iiiiito 
175 rransrer 327e o'48

",l,,,iii 
o 34 rransler 3313 o'4e

ti'"'iito 5s rransier s372 o 50

i'iiito 75 rranster 3447 0 51

'irc7iot" 
959 Transrer 4406 o 65

'ii"iit' 
113 Transrer 451e 067

';;;i;t; 
leeo rransrer 65oe oe6

5 VIJAY AGGAFWAL

6 INDIA DISCOVEBY FUND LIMITED

7 SHRINGAR FILI\,4 PRIVATE LIMI-TED

A KASHI\,4IFA INVESIMENT AND

LEASING PBIVATE LTD

9 KAMLESH HIMATLAL SHAH

0.96 31/03/2015

0.74 0110412014

0.74 3110312015

7 .70 01 lo4l201 4

1s10212015

13/03/2015

2010312015

o 49 31/03/2015

o.81 0110412414

16/01/2015

%1a112015

0610212015

1s10212015

2710212015

31/03/2015

0.43 31/03/2015

o.0o 01/04/2014

2310512014

. 2310112015

0.37 31/03/2015

o.o3 0110412014

1610112015

2310112015

271021241s

0.34 31/03/201s

0.64 0110412014

0410412014

3010912014

. 1310312015

NIL N4OVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

-'12150 Transfer 40141 5'91

-2oooo Transler 20141 2'c6

-16823 Transfer 3318 0 49

-216 Transler 5271 o 78

-62 Transfer 5209 077

-27 \a slet 5182 0 76

-1939 Transfer 3243 o 48

-200 Transfer 3043 0 45

-148 Transier 2895 o'43

-5 Tlansler 0 0'00

25OO Transfer 25OO 0 37

6509

5000

5000

52291

3318

5487

2895

5

2500

179
510 Transier

lOoO Transier

600 Transfer

689 0.10

1689 0.25

22A9 0 34

2289

4351
2OO Transler 4551 0'6/

-2Bo Transler 4271 0'63

-1990 Transler 2281 0 34

1O SUVA h BOTHFA

o.s4 31/03/201s
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(v) Shareholding Pattern of oireqtors and *'Y'*ttt t"t"t'-

Shaleholding
Date lncrease/ Heason

Decrease in

shareholding

aumulative Shareholding
during the Year

(01-04-14 to 31-03-15)

-G;f Shate. "/. of total Shares

Sr.

No
Shareholdeis
Name

No. of ShaIes at the

beginning (01'04-14)/
end ot the Year

o/o ol total Shales
of the ComPanY

of the ComPanY

-03-1

Banwarila!Jatia

Smita Jatia

Smita Tambe

Narendra
Abhichandani

6028

6028

6586

6586

0

T

0

1

0.89

0.89

097
0.97

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

1.4.2A14

31.3.2015

1.4.2014

3'1.3.2015

14.2014

27 .9 2414

31.3.2015

1.4.2014

27 9.2014

31 3.2015

Transfer

Transfer

6028

6586

1

1

0.89

0.97

0.00

0.00

v INDEBTEDNESS . ..- ,rteresr oJtstaio.ng'accu,ed bur nol dJe for pay''re'i'
,-deotedness or rqe cornoalv T!9i9-:::-:'* -- 

U: ,eJroo,,i 
-. -. -' -. -.. - --erct_d,nq 

Jns"cu,eo rorn. Deposits Total lndebtedness

tnaeotean-ess atne oeginning ofthe financial year

i) PrincipalAmount

ii) lnterest due but not Paid
---=-

accured but not due

ffi
) PlncrpalAmount

ri) lntelest dLLe but not Paro

lM.bted;rs" atthe end ol the tinancial year

- lnterest accured but not due

Total ( i+rorar I rrtrrrr, rmo rev rtanulceRlAL PERS.NNEL
vr- nerrluHenarroN OF DIRECTORS

""run.r",,on 
,o ,unaging Director' Whole-time Dllectors and/or Manager : ({ Lacs)

Name of MD Total Amount

articulars of Bemuneration
SI

no Shri BanwarilalJatia

1 Gross salary a JaY Act. 1961

i2l Salary as per plov'slol.s conla'ned :n secLion 
r 7\ I) o' ll^e hco_ne {& Aut

,r, ,",rJ"i '""'" 
tes u/s 1 /r2l or 'nco'rle 

- Lax Act' 1961

ili p,orL ln rlu' ot salary under section 17(3) ol lncome - tax Act 1961

2 Stock OPUon

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

as % ot Profit

27.33

27.335 others, ;;; ,r.oo

-Total 
(A) 4z'w

27.33

Ceiling as Per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other dlrectors :

Sl Particulars of Bemuneration
no

Nat.re of Directors TotalAmount
Shri Tushar Shri Hasmukh Shri Narendrakrmar

Gopalkrishna Agan,val Gandhi Sardargingh Karnavat
1. lndependentDirectors

. Fee for attend ng board
committee meetings

. Commission

0.14 0.14 0.08 0.36

. Otf'ers, Otease specifu
Total fll 

^ 
1n

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

. Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Overall as oer the Act

ShriOm Prakash Shri Dharmendra AgaMal Smt Sr.ita
Adukia Jatia

0 0.16 o.o2

. Commrssion

Othe's. please soecifu
torct tzt o oj6ffi2z
rota (9, rt Zt 

-0.-Z 
OIZ O.SA

Tolal lvlalagenal RemJlerar,on -- 7 91

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl Particulars of Remuneration

no. CEO
Key Managerial Personnel

CON,IPANY SECRETABY CFO
1 Gross saary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
lncome {ax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of lncome - tax Act, '1961

(c) Profits in lieu of Salary under section 17(3) oi lncome - tax
Act, 1961

2 Stock OpUon
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specily....

5 Otner5. olease spec 1
Tota ss6 7'3 i2.49

VII. PENALITIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of tre Details oi Penalty/ tunishrnenv Artronty IBD / Appe€lrnade, if
Companies Act Description Compounding fees imposed NCLI/COUHII any (gi\,e Detaiis)

A. COMPANY
Penalty

Punlshment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

Punishment
Compoundlng

C. OTHER OFFICERS INDEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment

6.51 11.87

062 0.62

Compounding

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with BSE Ltd.)

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance
The Company's colporate governance phllosophy rests on the pillars of integrity, accountabiity, equily, transparency and environmental
responsibilities to ensure that the Company follows best corporate governance practices.

Board oI Direclors
As on 31st March, 2015 the Company's Board comprises of seven directors including 5 members as non-executive directors.
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,

Attendance and other details of Directors - h",il\j;"f O,r"t" 'No ot otl"e' Conmilleesin
'i i""rorJ'prr.".o wh ch \'4ernbet/ Charran

-- fiK - Menbe Cnarr-al.
Name Category No. of Board

Meetings
Attended

lf present at
last AGN,4

TheComDanv,sBoardhadfour]ndependentnon-executivedirectolsaSonNlarch3l.2ol5,unreiatedtoeachotherandnotholdinganySharesin
inJc#puny tno eorrd nel s'x Iimes d-r ng [l^e year erc are grven be,ow.

The names and categorles ot tfre orrectors tf'Jnumter oi drrectorsh'ps and commttee positions held bythem in other companles

Nlr Banwari Lal Jatia
(DlN:00016823)

Ms Smita Jatla
(DlN:03165703)

N/r Narendra S Karnavat
(DlN:00027130)

tVr Hasmukh B Gandhi
(D!N 00009153)

Mr T,ushar G Agrawal
(DlN:00043184)

\,lr Om Prakash Adukia

Promoter
Executive

Prornoter Non-
Executive

!ndependent
Non-Ereculve

lndependenl
Non-EYecutve

lndeoendent
Non Executive

Non-Plornoter

5

5

6

No

No

No

No

Yes

12

3

3

2

6

4

(DlN:00017001)^Nr^-1
t], Dnarmendra lndepetoeni 2 No

Aoar*a, \on' Execul ve

ioiiildEoouuunr , ^ , , .-*- -- -; .i-n;ilia;; *;,;i6;nio c;;in;; ,n iloii; 
''l'o""i"i 

n'* o*" "-"'0"'"0
'Comrnrtiee Positrons only o{ ALldit Comm

code gl conduct 
rucl for rembers ol lhe Board of Dr,ectors and .Ls senror rra.]aqer'ar persocre'-Arl Board Me_roels a'ld

The Company has framed a Code oi Uon(

senior Ma.agene.,r personner ra,e an,rm'e'd' ."'r"i""." * ,n ,n" coo" l o", ,,ur'ii'rf,liJi,vi"" *4" 
"g "q oi'ector lolh:c eilecr s d,^cexed ds

Annexure lto this Report.

Audit commiitee ,7 I/r hasrnLsn Gandhr (chatman\. M, o p Ao"! ra M, Narerd'a d a'naval, a'rd vr lushar G Aqorwd A.

Thls Commfiee conslsts ol four dllectors \

remoers poscess srronn .""orn, .O uno ,,l:n"la .".""g"r# .""*,"d9". ,n" Co" oulrili'"i""y' Ni'!'i[iu"O" utt" as Secrera'v to lheCo^]-nrhee

The terms o{ reference of this commlttee are wideand;re in line with the regulatory requirements of the companles Act' 2013 and clause 49 oi the

Lrstjng Agreement.

o"t"li" oiout"" ot r""tings and atte@
Date of and attendance the

Name of the Committee L4embels
25.1.2014 2 9.2014 1211.2014

30.5 2014

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Mr Hasmukh Gandhi

Mr Narendra S Karnavat

Mr Tushar AgaMal

[,4r Om Prakash Adukia

N..ilffi"d R",,""'"lio"^C-oil[;:1,h" 
Board has been consritr]ted consisting ol Mr N S Karnavat (Chairman) Ilr Hasmukh B Gandhi

A Nomlnatlon and Remuneratlon Commllt

and Mr Tushal G Agarwal

The terms of reJerence of this Commlttee arein accordance with provisions ol the Companies Act' 2013

The Committee met once during ihe year' 
,r p,rli.ritrrs o{ remuneration to all the dlrectors

TheremunerationpolicyframedbythisCommitteeisannexedaSAnnexure]lltotheBoard'sReport.Particularso{remunerati

"r"" 

-0""" qr". ,i a""txure V Io i'e Board'5 Repol'

Slakeholders Relationship ?llT*'Ij""- ."--n,"e functions under ihe Chakmanship of Ilr O P Adukia, N'4r B L Jatia' Mr Hasmukh Gandhi and

-l'e uonparv s rta^E 
Jrs o, tre Commirtee.

Mr Dharmendra Aqarwal are other memD
',lt':;;.i;;;;#;.,. we'e recerveo oLrri'g rhe veor' No co'nola'nrs dre oenorns'

Bisk Management ^^..i.lin^ 6t N,4r o p Adukia as Cha[man and Mr N S Karnavat and Mr Dharmendra

Thc Board has constiluled a qrsh ManagemenL Corm'llee co'Srs('rg of Mr O D /

|;:::mf:l"T:U,"J,tf .t#T:?""".ures to inrorm-the B,oard^ablut rhe risk assessment and minimisation procedures and the Board

shal rle respons,bre tol tram ns rrp'enre;l;s 
'"d 

:""u"''"s 
'h" 

q* *-".::r"*' "-:::::"::T::::",- 
works al var,oJS reve's across the

;::: ::ff:ilil: :'J[Iliilill"Jll"*-"[,ffi;;; ;;;";; ;;; 'no '"n"n"'"n' 
iramework works at various revers across the

,/
Company. 17
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Hardcastle & Waud Manutacturing Company Limited

Criteria for pertormance of lndependent Directors and lhe Board
The Nominatlon and Rernuneration Committee has lad down the evaluation critera ol performance o1 the independent directors. Some of the
perfornance indicators based on which the evaluation was carried out arei
. Cornposition and expert se of the Board and ts comrnittees
. Board's relationsh p wlth executive d rectors and independent directors.
. ParUclpation n meetings and affairs of the Company.

Board Evaluaiion
The Board has carr ed out an annual evaluation of its own performance and that ol its Comm ttees.

Meeting of lndependent Oirectors
The independent d rectors of the Company met in a separate meet ng held on 13.2.2015 without the presence of non- ndependent directors and
members of management to nter a iarev ew perlormance of thenon-independent directors and the Board as a whole and assess the quaiily,
quantity and timeliness of f ow of informaton behr'/een the Company Management and the Board wh ch rs necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform its dut es

Subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have any subsid ary company.

CEO and CFO Certirication
N,4r B L Jatia, l\lanaging Director and [/]r Narendra Abhichandani, Chief Financial Officer ol the Company have certifed to the Board regarding the
Financia Siatements ior the year ended 31si lvlarch, 20-15. The cefi ficate is annexed as Annexure li to this Report.

Compliance Certilicale
A certificate from lUr Sha lesh Kachala, a practcing Company Secretary regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is
dnne^ed to _h,s qeporl as Annex t.e ll

Annual General Meeting
Locat on. Date and Time of last 3 AGMS

Sr No. LocaUon Date Tirne No. of Special Reso u|ons
1 Netivali Baug Kalyan 421 306 Septe.nber 28, 2012

2 Netiva i Baug Kalyan 421 306 October 7, 2013

3 Netivali Baug Kayan - 421 306 September 30, 2014

10 00 a.m

1100a.m

11.00 a.m

One

Nil

Three

Aspecial resolution was passed through postal ba lot dur ng the year under review. No spec al resoluton is being proposed to be passed through
postalballot

Disclosures
a) N,4ost of the related party transact ons have been entered into n the ordinary course of business. The audit committee has given iis approva to

related party transactions of the Company made during the year by an unanimous omnibus resolution.

No materia ly sign licant related party transactions that m ght have potentia confllct with the lnterests of the Company at large took p ace during
the yea(

b) All applicable Accounting Standards mandator ly requ red have been fol owed ln preparation ol the financial statements

c) The Company has made disclosures in compliance with the Accounting Standard 1B on 'Belated Party Transactions" in Note No 24.7 of the
Linancia S aLemenl5 w1'c1 to'- a pa.l o'lF s A.r-al qeporl.

d) There was no money ra sed through pub ic issue or rights lssue etc.

e) The Company has a l\lanaging D rector whose appo ntment and remuneration have been lixed by the Board in terms of a special resolution
passed by the members in general meeting. The other directors did not receive any remuneraton lrom the Company during the year except
sitting fees for attend ng meetings of the Board and its Commlttees.

Particulars of ihe remuneration paid appear in Annexure V (v) form ng pa.t of the Directors' Heport.

f) There were no iinancia/con'rmercial transactions by senior management personnel where they have personal interest that may have a potential
conilict with lnterests of the Company requir ng disclosures by them to the Board.

g) No penalties or strictures have been imposed on or passed against the Company by the StocL Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on
a'ry matler re ated [o cap lal rrar<e_s.

h) The Company has establ shed a whistle b ower po icy and no personnel have been den ed access to the Aud t Committee.

i) Relevant deta ls of directors proposed to be appointed are lurn shed ln the Notice ol the 69th Annual General Ny'eeting being sent along with
the Annual Report.

Communicaiion
The Company's qua(erly f nancial results are submitted to the BSE Ltd within the prescr bed t me-period in a form so as to enable the Exchange
to put the same on its own webslte. The quanerly lesults are a so publ shed in Free Press Journal (English) and Navshaktl (l\,4arathi) newspapers.
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1

I

General Shareholder lnf ormation
(i) Annual General lveeting to be held :

Date : 3oth September,2ols

Time : 1'1.00 a.m.

Venue I NetivatiBaug, Katyan (East)421 306
(ii) FinancialYear

(iii) Date of Book Closure

(iv) Dividend Payment Date

: 1st April 2014,31st March, 2015

29th September, 2015 to 30th September, 2015 (both days inctusive)

i No dividend is being recommended,
(v) The Company's shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (Stocly'Scrip Code: 509597)
(vi) Stock Perlormance

Performance of the Company's Shares relative to BSE Sensitive lndex is given in the Chart belowl

p

600.00

500.00

400 00

35,000

30,000

25000

zo,ooo E

15,000 3
10,000 

d

5,000

Apr-14 i ay'14 Jun-14 Jurt4 Ar0t4 SeFl4 0d,14 Novj4 [kc-14

..- llaidcislle High -{- Hadmslte Low -r.- BSE figh

(vir) I/lonrhly Nlarket Prce Data

Ilonthly highest and lowest closing quotations of the Company's equity share on the Bombay Stock Exchange during the financiatyear 2014-
15 are tabulated below. Comparative figures of the month-end closing prices of the Company's share and th; BSE Sinsex are also tabulated
alongside.

Bupees per shareN,4onth Sensex High Sensex Low

[.4onth'end
April,2014

May,2014

June,2014

July,2014

August, 2014

September, 2014

October,2014

November, 2014

December, 2014

January 2015

Febluary 2015

March, 2015

22939.s1

25375.63

25725.12

26300.17

26674.38

27354.99

27a94.32

28822.37

28809.64

29844.16

29560.32

30024.74

22t97.51

22277.O4

24270 20

24a92.O0

25232.a2

26220.49

25910.77

27739.56

26469.42

26776.12

24044.49

27248.45

308.50

329.40

336.25

359.50

304.00

440.00

408.80

383.90

391.S0

579.00

535.00

504.00

249.30

273.65

261.00

284.00

240.00

285.00

285.00

299.80

287.00

330.30

386.00

366.50

300.10

273.65

325.85

303.00

300.00

343.35

360.50

337.05

359.75

447.50

433.60

413.00

(ui ) Flegrstrars E Trans,er Agent (BrA)

Sharepro Services (lndia) Pvt. Ltd
13 AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex,
2nd Floor, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange
Andheri-Kuria Road
Sakinaka, Andheri (E)
L4umbai 400 072

(i.r ) Share Transter System:

As on 3'1st [.4arch, 2015, a major part ofthe Company's equity shares was held in demat form. The transfer work is handled bythe Company,s
RTA,
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(x) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st tvarch, 2015:

No. of Holders No. of Shares held percentage of

Promoter Grolio '

lndividuals/ HllF
Bodies Corporate

Non-Promoters i

lndividuals/ HUF

Bodies Corporate

Foreign Jnstitutional lnvestors

NRI-Foreign lndividuats

lvlutual Funds

Distribution of sharehotd ng as at March 31, 2015i

I
10

1263

54

1

I
2

1:47

42,942

4,56,241

99,622

75 595

3,3T8

1,196

560
--- 6i6,4r4

6.32

67.15

14.66

11 .13

0.49

0.17

0.08

100

Shareholding No. of
Shareholders

No. of Equity
Shares

Shareholding

'1-500

501 lo 1 000

1001 to 2000

2001 to 3000

3001 to 4000

4001 to 5000

5001 to 10000

10001 & above

1293

28

6

4

1

1

6

I
1347

69,288

20,734

9,135
. 9,965

3,318

5,000

44,093

5,17,941

10.197

3.052

1.344

1 .467

0.488

0.736

6.489

76.227
- 

1o06,79,474

(x) Dematerialsator of shares:

As on 31st March, 2015' 646,736 shares comprlsing 95.18% of the Company s pald-up capital were held in dematerialized form under iNE722D01A15.

(xii) The company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ ADRS/ warrants or any convertibie instruments.
(x i,) Dlant I ocaiiol.

The company is a trading and manufacturing company. The manufacturing faclllty ts tocated at clDC, sarigam (vaisad Distrtct) in cujarat.
(xiv) Addresses ior correspondence:

Shareholders correspondence may be addressed to the RTA at the following address:
Sharepro Servces (lndta) pvt. Ltd
13 AB, Samhita Warehousinq Complex,
2nd Floor, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange
Aldnen-Kurla Roao
Sakinaka. Andheri (E)
L4umbai 400 072

ANNEXURE - I
DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDEB CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH
CODE OF CONDUCT

ln accordance with Clause 49 ll E 2 ol the Listing Agreement wilh the Stock Exchange, I hereby confirm that, all the Directors and the SeniorManagemert personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of C;nduct as appticabie to ihem, torlhe financialyear endedMarch 31, 2015.

Fo. Hardcasrle and WaJd N/fg Co Lmireo

Mumbai, 1oth Auqust, 2015
l\,4anaging Director
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ANNEXURE - II
CEO and CFO Certificate

To,

The Board of Directors
Hardcastle & Waud Mfg Co.Ltd
Kalyan

1 We have reviewed the financia statements and the cash flow statement of Hardcastle & Waud l/lfg Co. Ltd for the year ended 31 st lvarch, 2015
and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not conla n any materially untrue statement or omlt any material fact or contain statements that firight be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fa r view ofthe Company's atfairs and are in compliancewith existing accounting standards,
aooircable laws a1d regLlat o1s.

2. There are, to the best of our know edge and be ief, notransactions entered nto by ihe Company during the year which are fraudulent, llegal or
violatve of the Company's Code of Conduct

3. We accept respons bility' for establishing and maintaining internal controls for f nanc al reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness ol
Company'sinterna control systems pertain ng to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable def cienc es in the design or
operatlon of such internal conlro s

4. We have ndicated to the Audltors and the Audlt Committee that:

(l) there are no s gniflcant changes in internal contro s over iinancial reporting during the year;

(li) there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

(ii ) there are no lnstances ol sign ficant fraud of which we have become aware.

(Narendra Abhichandani) (B L Jatia)
Chief F nanclal Otficer Managing Director

l\lur bai
1oth August, 2015

ANNEXURE III
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATET

To

The N,4embers

Hardcastle & Waud Mfg Co. Ltd.
Kalyan

I have reviewed the records concerning the Company's comp iance ol condltions of Corporate Governance as st pulated in Clause 49 ol the LisUng

Agreement entered nto by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange lor the financial year ended [,4arch 31 , 2015.

Compliance of conditions ol corporate governance s the responsibil ty ol the management l\4y examrnaiion was limited to the procedures adopted

by the Company for ensur ng the compliance of conditions ol Corporate Governance and implemeniation thereof. lt is ne ther an audit nor an

expression of opinlon on the flnancial statements of the Company.

I have conducted rny review on the bas s of the re evant records and documents maintained by the Company and furnished to rne for the review and

the informat on and explanations given to me by the Company.

Based on such review and to the best of my information and according to the explanations g ven to me, in rny opin on, the Company has complied

with the conditlons of Corporale Governance, as stipulated ln Clause 49 of the said Listing Agreement

Shailesh A Kachalia
Ptace i Mumbal cP 3888

Date : loth August, 2015 Company Secretary
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Hardcastle & Waud Manufacturing Company Limited

lndependent Auditor,s Report
To the Memberc ot
HAROCASTLE AND WAUD MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
We "dve d,o'leo lf'e accornoa'tv,it,t,.n,rnLtd,sldl.-e, ls o. Hdrdad"r,e A.d Wa,d lvanLtaclLlng Corrpany - 

_ {ed r lre Compa y ,. wn,cr cornp.sp
I;,iiilf:::Ai;L:;,Y:5:,:"::;:X*L"*L:aoi'""iJ'""'1J",'n16"".r,",',;r"".",'iroi,+,-"l,no.eideo anoas,mmaryo,."
Management'sXesponsibility for the Standalone Financial Statementslne uompany's Board of Directors s responsible for the mane,s staieJ ln-seiion 134(5) of the companies Act 2013 (,the Act.) wih respect to thepreparation of these linancial statemenls that g r" 

" 
t,r" uno tu, ur",i Jr tn" iin"n""iur.poiriion ii"r""a p"rt"^""""-"ni las-h iows o me company rnaccordance with the accountnq onncoles generally accepted in lndia, ,"rroinf -,"Jn""ornting 

standards speclfied under sectrcn i33 of the Act. readw'[ RL]le / ol Ine comoal'|'s 'A( 
' oLllc nu-rq'. 29 

' 
1 1-'r '.s;..r'J;; ;;;;il;; 

"" 
nrenan.e or adeouare accoulr ng .e- 

o, oo , acLo-odlLe !^ -. .1eorovrs'on: ol ll e Acl 'or sa_eg ,a,o,.o ot lf e a.5el, o, ^e Co noalv d1o rol p,"r"^."g 
", 

O O-"","g t"uos a-d ot"er r.^g.rl,io, 
"o,a 

, on 
". O opp 

""uo.
o'nporoprid e dccori'l lg oo"' :es nal no t-doen_enrs a1o e>rintLe. rnul a," ,oa-]oiab. ano oruderr: a.rd oesrgn r--pren entaho- a, d -.-re^arce orddeoLJr6 ir rarnar irrdlc,d'co, .o,s rna,wejF ope,a,rg 6recti,ve\ -o; 

";ri.;; ;;;;;.-,.. r' .1d -orrpre.e.es< o,tr" """oril.-o ,".o,o" re.evar- ro rnepreparation and presentation ol the financiai state.unta tn"t glu" u tir" u; iu? urJrriino 
"..u 

rr"" trom matenar mrsstaterneni, whefher due to fraud or errorAuditor's Responsibitity
Olr responsibiltty s to express an opinron on these standalone inancia statemenls based on our audit.

ff,ffj:i?iJT:J::XT:li;Ji:H"j",r:t,li"l',:j:: ir::::l[? -, ",oiine 
Jlno,,o, 

"na 
,atters wh ch are required to be inc uded in the audir

we have condLicted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified lnder section 143(10) ol the Act. Those standards require that we;"#: [tjt]"ilt? requrrements and plan and perform the audit to Lotin l"*oilor" u".r,un." urrort *r,"m",lnu r nui.li"i"i"t"n."nt" n," t,"" i,o.
An audit involves periorminq procedures to obtain audit eviclence about the ao_rounts and the disciosures tn the financial statements The procecluresselected depend on the aud toll rudom-6nt, inclLrding the assessn-r;"t ol iin .sr,r 

"i'."t*iar 
misstatement of the financiar statemerts whether due tota-d o'e'ror' rln '(rna 

_"ose r'st'asi'ssmerLs lhe;Lrol.i colsders _E€, iriq11o| i,i36616' 6 91., or erava l r ro te co-.roa-y s prepd.duor or.-6irndncd,stalere-'"tldlgvPd'-pa'd-a v'ewrr orde'ro oo9g1s161p o""olroi,.uia'l upiroo,id e,n rhe c..u.nsrances bu, noi ro, rne prrposF or e, oressirgal oo:1rot on ,l,nelFFr ,16 corrodr v has 
.1.o.d(e 

.rn aoaqlrdl. 1p1-..61 .62.,-;6, 66fi,ot, ,u"-oo ou., na.,L,dl ,eponig a.d tne ooe?lrng e.iectrr'enFssol su.h colr'ols. An aJd I atso 'nctLdes pvar_.,.rg tr,e 
"op.oor'arene.s o.;,;;;;;;o 

" "' rseo ard rr. .e.sonab Jo."-ol ii ,".nr",,ng 
"",.nr.",

made by Company s Directors, as we, as evatua;g the overa, present"li*-Ji-n" ii"i_,",ur .t"tur"nt".
we believe that the audit evidence we have obtainecl is sufficieni and appropri"tu t prou,ou , oasis for our aldlt opinion on the linancial staternents.Opinion
ln our opinion anci to the best ol our information and accord ng to the e^planatiors gven to us, the aforesatd financial statements gve the informaton,equired by tre Acl .n l1e ra, lersorequteddlogi\edrrJe.,tdfa.v,e*,n.o^roir-,tu*tnLaeaccotnt'rgprtcrptesgenerai,/.ccep,ed-,nor. 

otll eslatpofdflarrsotrt-eCorpanvdqal3lslVta,ct 20i5. tsp.o.tand t,."rniio*.,1,,njy"".F, ded o, -.aloare
Repod on Other Legal and Regutatory RequirementsI As lequrred by the companres (Auditor's Report) order. 2015 ('the ordel') issu,"d by the centrar Government of rnd a in terms ol sub-section (i i )of seclron 143 of the companies Act, 2013, we glve ln tne nnnexure a statJrlli-on tn" ,utt"]." 

"peclfiecl 
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order to theextent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
@) 

$""f:ffi** "nd 
obtained ailthe informatjon and explanauons which tothe best of ourknowtedge and belief were necessaryiorthe purpose

(b) In our opinion proper book of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears lrom our examinaton of those books;(c) The Balancesheet statemeni of Prollt and Loss and oash Flow stateme;t dealt wlth bythis Repod are in agreementwith the bcoks or account;(d) in our opinlon the aloresaid financial statements^comply with the applicable Accounting standards specified under sectjon I3s ol the Act, readwith Bule 7 ol the Companles (Accounts) Rules 2014 ; v u@' ruai ur spturrruu ur rucr oeolo

(e) on the basis ol wrilten representations received from the directors as on lrlarch 31, 2015, and taken on record by the Board ot Drrectors, noneof the directors is disqrarified as on March 3i,2ors rrom oeinjappoint"j 
". " 

Jrc"[,l"i"rr";;iilH&6:ffi;.,(0 In ouroplnion and to the best of our information and accordingio the exptanations grven to us, we report as underwith respect io other mattersto be included in the Auditor's Beport in accordance with Rule"t l ofihe borlunies lnuoit uno auditors) Rules, 2014:i. The company does not have any pending rrtigations which would impact [s tinancia] posiuon lli' The company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the queston of commeniing on any materialforeseeable losses thereon does not irlse;
ill' There were no amounts wh ch were required to be translerred to the lnvestor Education and protection Fund

For cMJ & Co
Chartered Accountants

Flrm's Regn. No. 1OS429W

Place: N,4umbai

Datei 13th May, 2Oi5
CA Atul Jain

Partner
M. No 03709722
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S NEPOBT
Ber.; HARDCASTLE AND WAUD MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED

i (a) The company has maintained proper records showing lull particulars inclLrding quantilatve details and situation ol fixed assets.

(b) All the assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

ii. (a) Tfle management has conducted physicai verification of inventories at reasonable intervals.

(b) The procedures followed by the management for physical verification of inventories are, n our opinion, reasonabe and adequate in

relation to the slze of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of lnventories and no d screpancies were noticed on verification between the inventories and
tne boo( records

iii. The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to firms, companies or other padies covered in the register rnainta ned under

Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the provisions oi clause (ili) (a) and (b) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Aud tor's Report)

Order, 2015 are not applicable to the Company.

lv ln our opinion and according to the information and explanaUons given to us, there is adequate internal control system commensurate with the

size of the Company and the nature of ts business, forthe purchase of flxed assets and goods and sale of goods and servces. Further, on the

basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company and according 10 the inlormation and explanations given to us, no major

weakness has been noUced in the internal controls.

v. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from publlc withln

the rneaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companles Act 2013 and the rules framed there under'

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the rnaintenance of cosl records under seclion 148(1) ol the Act, lor any of the activities of the

Company.

vii. a) Accordlng to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis oi our examrnation of records ol the Company amounts

deducted/ accrued in the books oi account in respect of undlsputed statutory dues including p.ovident fund, employees' state insurance,

income tax, sales tax, wealth lax, servce tax, duly of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any oiher statutory dues have

generaly been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund income tax, sales

tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 [,4arch 2015

lor a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) Delails of dues of Sales tax and Excise Duty wh ch have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2015 on account of disputes are given

be ow.

Nalure o, Dues Forum where dispute is Period to which the Amount relates Amount lnvolved (in {)

Commissioner of Central Exclse (Appeals), Nlumbai

Deputy Comm. of ST (Appeals-l),lVumbai

Sales Tax Oilicer Mumbai

Deputy Comm oi ST (Appealsl),Chennai

Central Exc se

Sales Tax

Sales Tax

Sales Tax

1997 1998

2000,200'1

2004 2045

2002,2011

I58,85s

2 67 ,492

3,30,7 44

3,93,095

Tolal 19,50,186

c) Accordinq to the information and explanations given to us, there were no amounts which were required to be trans{e(ed to the lnvestor

Education a1d Proteclron Fund.

v ii. The Company d'oes not have any accumulated osses at the end of the flnancial year and has not incurred cash losses in lhe currenl flnancial

year and in the immediately preceding f nancialyear

,/ The Co'npany has nol lakel aly loan o|ssueo oeoenlutes

x. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guaranlee for the loans taken by

others from banks or financial instituUons during the period covered by audit.

xi. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanatlons given to us, the Company has not taken any term loan.

xii According to the inlormation and explanatlons given to us no material fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the

course of our audit.
For GMJ & Co

Chartered Accountants
Flrm's Regn. No. T03429W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13th May, 2015

CA Atul Jain
Partner

M. No 037097
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Hardcastle & Waud Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015
Padiculars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

31st March, 2014

Shareholders, Funda

Share Capital

Beserves & Surp,us

Non.Current Liabllities

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Long-Ierm provisions

Current Liabilties

Trade Payabtes

Other Cu(ent Liabilities

Short Term provisions

AssETs Totat

Non-Curenl Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets

lntangible Assets

Capital Work-ln progress

. Non-Current lnvestments

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Long-Term Loans and Advances

Current Asseis

Current lnvestmelts

Invento es

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Short-Term Loans and Advances

6,794,740

448,806,637
6,794,740

436,551,738

443,346,478455,601,377

11,274

112,856

6

I
8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1&24

11,274

,,132,806

22,576,746

275,795

112,856

3,214,732

24,208,756

224,341

23,98s,347 27,647,829

479,597,998 471,107,163

74,243,531

200,000

60,318,712

99,330,(xro

40,942,601

275,034,W

185,199,545

75,516

4,263,659

6,r12,388

8,912,045

68,727,214

200,000

6,265,187

66,267,050

97,053,000

41,150,131

279.662,582

3,599,181

34,620

174,714.975

4,649.291

8,446,514

204,563,154 191,444,5a1

479,597,998 471.107,163
Signif icant Accounting policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

As per our report ol date attached
For cMJ & CO
Chartered Accountants

Atul Jain
Partner
M. No. 037097

Place: lvlumbai

For and on behalf of the Boar.l

Smita Tambe
Company Secretary

Narendra Abhichandani
Chief Financial Officer

Place: l\y'umbai
Date i 13th May, 2015

Banwarl Lal Jatia
l\,4anaging Director
DIN : 00016823

Om Prakash Adukia
Director
DIN : 0001700'1

13th May,20i5
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Purchase of Stock-ln-Trade

Change in lnventories of Finished Goods and Slock-in Trade

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation, Amortisation & lmpairment Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

ProIit/(Loss) belore Prior Year Adiustments

Add : Prior Year Adlustments (Net)

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

Tax Expenses

Current Tax (inciuding Wealth Tax)

Deferred x

Provision for Earlier Years

MAT Credit Entitlement Utilsed

Net Profit/(Loss) Afier Tax

Earnings per equity share of face value o, t t0 each

Baslc and Dlluted

Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

'19

36,586,342

21,906,34tt

31,447,275

I,498,122

s8,492,687 40,945,397

20

21

22

I
23

24.6

1&24

r9,520,352

(53,594)

6,048,082

2,364

3,224,715

19,677,222

21 529,402

13,033

5,116,228

354,633

2,804,661

15,715,957

48,419,'143 45,533,914

10,073,544

1,r69,502

(4,588,517)

25,436

fl,243,046

14,000

(2,277,OOOI

707,100

(23'r,068)

(4,563,081)

(2,8s1,000)

334,680

(r,786,968) (2,496,320)

13,030,014

19.18

(2,066,761)

(3.04)

INCOME

As per our report of date attached
For GMJ & CO
Chartered Accountants

Atul Jain
Partner
N/. No. 037097

Placei N,4umbai

Date : '13th May,2015

For and on behalf of the Board

Smlta Tambe
Company Secretary

Narendra Abhichandani
Chief Financial Off icer

Place: lVumbai
Date : 1 Sth May,2015

Banwarl Lal Jatia
Managing Director
DIN : 00016823

Om Prakash Adukia
Director
DIN : 00017001
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Hardcastle & Waud Manufacturing Company Limited

Net protit/(loss) berore tax
Adiuslments for:

Prior period ltems
Prov sion for Ascertalned Liabillties (Net)
Provision for diminuuon rn value of nvestments
Provision For lmpa rment of Fixed Assets Written back
Provision for Doubllui Debts Written Back
Provision for Leave Encashment
Bad Debts & Advances Written Off
(Profit)/Loss on Saie oi lnvestments
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of fxed assets
Depreciation & Amortisation
lnterest/Dividend (Net)

Operating prolit/(loss) before working capilal changes
lncrease/(decrease) in long{erm liabi ities
lncrease/(decrease) in trade payable
lncrease/{decrease) in other current iab lities
Decrease/(increase) in ong{erm loans and advances
Decrease/(increase) in Trade Beceivaole
Decrease/(increase) in lnventories
Decrease/(increase) in shofi{erm loans and advances

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
Direct taxes paid (net)

Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities - (A)
Cash ,lows trom investing activities

Purchase oi f xed assets
Sale of fixed assets
Purchase of Current lnvestments
Sale/(Purchase) of lnvestments
Dividend Received
lnterest received

Net cash used in investing activlties - (B)
Cash flow lrom financing activities

Borrowings
lnterest Paid

Net cash lrom linancing activities - (C)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components ol cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances wlth scheduied banks:
- ln ourrent accounts

Cash and Bank balances
Note :

(1,9ss,839) 9,927
6,502,031 (1,682,057)

11,274
(2,08r,926)
(r,d12,010)

811,810
170,45 r,3r8

(4O,896)
(45s,532)

173,5s6,069 (21,157,932)
(r,094,3121 (1,150,171)

172,461,747 (22,308,103)

10,073,544

1,169,502
(r 12,8s6)

(9,494,625)
(255,484)
(404,265)

51,454
404,255

3,832,111
(30,689)

3,224,713

(4,588,517)

25 436
(10,871)

5,35;
9,305

34,351
28,300

2 804,661

(64,100)
1,003,530
(161,s22)

(21,624,971)
8,771931

(21,587)
(1,379,156)

\5 584,271)
6,334

(59 0138,675)
65,690,649

306,615

(2,993,52s)
28,739

(172,1O5,7 40)
2,116,227

908,985
1,049,022 38,092

(170,996,292) 1 358,743

880,000
(354,6s3)(2,368)

(2,368)
1,463,097

32,778

I Al ligu es rl bracker are oLtflows.

2. Direct taxes paid are treated as arlsing from operating activties and are not b furcated between lnvesting and Jinancing activities.

3. The total of cash and cash equivalents is as peI ba ance sheet.

4. The cash llow statement has been prepared under indirect method as per Accounting Standard -3 " Cash Flow Statement ' issued by the
lnsiihrie of Chartered Accountants ol lndia.

: 13th l\,4ay, 2015

For and on behalf of lhe Board

Smita Tambe
Company Secretary

Narendra Abhichandani
Chlef Financial Ofiicer

Place: Mumbai
Date : 13th lvay, 2015

4,649,291 25,073,244
6,112,389 4.649,291

38,914

4,610,377
4.649,291

As per our report of date attached
For GMJ & CO
Chartered Accountants

Atul Jain
Partner
M. No. 037097

Place: l\,4umbai

Banwari Lal Jatia
l\,'lanaging Director
DIN:00016823

Om Prakash Adukla
Director
DIN : 00017001

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2015
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES:

1.1 Basis of accouniing and preparation of financial stalemenls
The flnancial stalements are prepared to comp y n al rnateria aspects u nder the Hislorical Cosl convent on and n accordance w th generally accepted
accounling princ ples n hdia and lhe mandatory Accounling Standards p.esc. b,ed u nder Seclion 1 33 of the Conr pan es Act 201 3 I Act ) read with Eule' 7 of
the Compan es (Accounts) Fules, 2014 and prov sions of the Act (to lhe extent not f ed)

1.2 Use of Estimates
Preparaton of linanc al statements requ res estimales and assumptonsthat allectlhe reporled amounts oi assets and abilltes, and discosure ofcont ngent
liab ties at the date of lhe f nancia statemenls and lhe result oi operat ons d uring ihe report ng per od Althoug h such est mates and assu mpirons are made
on reasonable and prudenl bas s taking intc accou nt all available lnlormalion, actua resLrlts cou d dlffer lrom these estimates and assumptions and such
differences are recogn sed ia the period in which resuhs get crysla sed

1.3 Flxed Asseis
Fxed Assets are stated at cost except nade l\larks which are valued based on valualion carried out by an ndependenl ag-oncy.

1,4 Depreciation and Amo(ization
Deprecaton on lixed assets s provided on straight line method accordng lolhe useiu life menlioned ln Schedule I Part C io ihe Companies Act, 2013
Leasehold assets are amortsed over the respectve residuajlease period

1.5 Borrowing costs
Borrow ng cosls attr butable to lhe acq uisilion or construciion ol a qu alify ng asset are capita zed as parl of the cost of ihal asset. Other borrow ng cosls are
recognized as expense in lhe period in u/hich these are incurred

1.6 impairhent of Assels
Al each balance sheei date the management rev ews the carryng amounts of lhe assets lnclLded in each cash generatng unillo delermne whether there s
any indication thal those assets were impaired if any such ndcaiion exists, ihe recoverab e amountol the asset is eslimared in order lo deternine the exlent oi
impa rment. Recoverab e amount sthe higherolan assefs netsel ng price andvalue n use.ln assessngvalue n use theestmaled flrture cash flows expected
Irom the continu ng use ot the asset and from ts disposa are discounted to their presenl value using a pre tax discount rate thal rellects the curent markei
assessments of lime value of money and the risks specific to the assel. Feversa of impairment oss ls recognzed as incorne n lhe staternent of prolt and loss

1,7 lnventories
Raw malerals. Finished coods stores, componenls and olher consu mab es ar-a valued at cost or net rea sable value whichever is lower Work-in- progress

s vaued at cost on estmaie

1.8 lnvestments
Long ierm lovestments are valued at cost. Provison for other than lernporary diminuton
lnvestments are stated al cost or markelvaLre. whichever s lower

in vaue of such nveslrnents s made I necessary Currenl

1.9 Forelgn Currency Transactions
lncome and expenses in fore gn curencles are converted at exchange rates preva I ng on the date of the transaction Fore gn cunency
monetary assets and iab i tles are translated at the exchange rate preva ling on the balance sheet date Any income or expense on

account oi exchange d llerence e ther on settlement or on translat on s recognlzed in the Statement of Proflt and Loss.

1.10 Lease
Lease arrangements where lhe risks and rewards incldentaito ownership of an assel subslanlia y vesi wth ihe essor are recognized as operaling eases.
Lease renlas under operating leases are recogn zed n the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.11 Revenue Eecognition
Accounts are mainta ned on accrual basis Re.,enue recognltion is postponeo to a later year lvhen rt ls not possib e to est male ii wilh reasonab e ac.uracy. Defened
revenle expendiiure is writlen oil over six years Dividends from inveslments are recognlzed when the companys r ght to receive paymenl s establrshed

1.12 Employee Benefits
Sho( term employee benelits (cornpensated absences) are recognised as expense at ih-o undiscounted amounl in the year in whch the re ated seruice is
rendered based on acluarial vaLralion made at end of ihe year Post employment eanployee benells arc recogn sed as expense in ihe year in wh ch ihe
empoyee has rendered servces. The expense is recognised at the present value ol the amoLnt payable determined usrng acluarral va uat on techniques at

the end of lhe year Acluaralgains and losses in respect ol post en'rployement beneJits are charged 1o lhe Siatemenl of Prcflt and Loss.

i.13 Taxation
Tax expense comprises ol current tax and deierred tax C!ffenttax is measured at the amount expected to be pajd tothe tax authorities using lhe app icable
tax rales Deferred tax expense or benelit is recogn zed on t ming diflerences being the dilierence between ta\able ncome and accol nt ng income that
orginale 1n on-o period and is ikey to reverse in one or more subsequeni periods. Delerred lax assels and ab rtes are nreasured using the tax rates and
tax laws thal have been enacted or subslantivey enacted by lhe baance sheet date ln the evenl ol unabsorbed depreciation and carry loMard ol osses,
delerred lax assets are recogn zed only to lhe extenl lhat there is virtuai ce(ainly suppoded by conv ncing ev dence that sulfrc ent lulu re taxable ncorne wlll

be avaiabe to realize such assets. n other situatons, deferred tax assets are recognized ony to the extent that there is reasonable certaiaty lhat suJllcent
iuture laxable incoma w L be avai ab e to realize lhese assets.

1.14 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents n the Cash Flow Slatemenl comprse cash al bank and n hand

1.15 Segmeni Reporting
ldentlcaton of Segments Segments are denlified and reported tak ng nto accolrnt lhe naiure oi products and setuices lhe d ttering fisks and returns the

organ zat onal slnrcture and the internal f nanciai reporiing system. The analys s ol geograph cal segments s based on lfre areas in which major operating
dr.rc ons ol lfe Co-rp.'r), ope'a'p
Allocation of comraon costs: Common allocabe cosls are allocated to each segrnent according to lhe turnover ol lhe respective segmenls.

Unallocated cosls The unallocated segment includes general corporale ncome and expense items which are not a ocated to any business segrnent.

Segment policies The Company prepares ts segment information in conlorm ty with lhe accounting po cies adopled Jor preparing and presenling the

financia statements for the company as a whole
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Hardcasile & Waud Limited

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

As ai 31st March 2014

No ol shares I

2.1

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
Equ ty Shares of t 10 each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid UP:

Equity Shares of { 10 each fully paid up

Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding:

Equily Shares at beginning otihe year

lssued dur ng the Year

Equlty Shares al eld oi lhe Year

Delails of Shareholders holdlng more than 5% shares :

Name of Shareholder
Winmore Leasing & Holdings Lld

Shr Ambika Trading Co P\'1 Lld

Saubhagya lmpex Pvt Ltd

lndla D scovery FunC Lld

BESEBVES AND SURPLUS

Sharc Premium Accouni
As per ast BaLance Sheet

General Reserve
As per lasl Balance Sheet

Less Carry ng value ot assets (whose 'usefrrl liie is over) wrilten ofl

A.ld Transferred from Surplus Provision lor Doubtlul Debts

A.id :Transfeffed from Surplus ln ProlitAnd LossAccount

Revaluaiion Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet

Surplus Provislon for Doubtful Debts

As per last Balance Sheel

Less Transferred 10 General Beserve

Surplus as per Statement ol Prolit And Loss

As per iast Baance Sheet

Add : Prol V(Loss) lor the YeaI

Less : Transferred to General Feserve

OTHER LONG TEBM LIABILITIES

Other Payables

LONG"TENM PROVISIONS

Provislon for Ascena ned Liablllies

TRADE PAYASLES

Sundry Credltors

5,OO0,0OO 50,000,000

619,474 A,794:74O

679,474 6,794,740

679,474 6,754,140

s 000 000 s0.000 000

619.474

679 474-

No ol Snares

6 794.740

6,794740

6 794.740

2S8 946

78745
50 0s1

44 )Ad/c
'11.58%

5229i 71A%

2.3 Terms/Righls attached lo equity shares:
a) The com pany has onty one class oT;qU ty shares hav ng a par va ue ot Bs I O per share Each holder ol eq! ly shares s entit ed tc one vcte per shale The

Company declares and pays divtden;; n nd an Rupe;. Divrdend proposed by the Board of Directors is sublectto approva olthe sharelroders'

b) rn the event 01 I quioatron ot tne coipanv,"il d;;J;;;;;-;;& ;r 
?9 "!l'91 1:l:1?l': 1fl":l'1.s"€ssets 

or the companv aner disr'bution 01 arr

)ofiionale toihe number oi equity shares held by the shareho ders
preferenl al amounts. The disiribuuon w I be prol

A"s at 31sl
2014

169.743.4a7 52.781,416

2fl),00o 2oo,ooo

937,126 937,T26

(937,128)
- 937 126

303,?80,305 305,847,066

13,030,014 (2,066 761)

316,810,319 303780,305

316,800,O00

,lsqqq 3!9
,148.805.537 436551,738

112 856

111356

- 3,214,732

3 214,732
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C FIXED ASSETS

OTHER CTJRRENT LIABILITIES
Securily Deposils (Unsecured)

Other Payabes (ncludes slatulory dues payable & others)

SHORT.TEBM PROVISIONS
Provis on for Leave Encashmeni

22,000,000

576,746 2,204.756

24,208,756

275,795 -_- 224,341

275,795 224,341

(AmtrLrnt in {)

PARTCI]tARS GROSS BLOCK I]FPRF(]IAT ON / AiIOB]ISAT]ON NET BtOC(

As at

41042014
0edLrclons/ As al

nr 04 2014

Forlheyear Deductrons/ As at

31 03.20r4

TANGIBLE ASSETS:

oWN ASSETS i

-"a.e - olo dro I .! 690

B- drnq 12181 io

'1,135,690 1.5 obs 4.196

12,283,139 ..6r/ a88 i58..-6

15,528,S63 /,s25 r r8 530,550 255,484

- 2,693,172 r.2€2 900 560.474 (854

140,165 995,525 r 010 02',1

3,996,06{ 8,287,075 8 645 651

7,801,184 7,727,7't8 1 455 867

1,844,231 848,94'l r 313 228
P anl& tr/ach nery 8 98r.S85 6.546 978

2,596 r28 97 044

["'Pr t! pmr's 39 0]0

roorrlor/ cqLrp_e t 160 45'

, 39,030 16,012 16,012 23,018 23 018

Furfilure & Fixlures 8.226555 14 000

0-. P Lq. pn- : lc3 /q8

0.'P.omp-re', b.8 I rs6

ilotorvehlcles -.-- 2.242,412 ,2.600,690 4,843,162 1611,30/ 187186 l'7q8,793 -9,q!4'369 631 165

sut-rotat --- ts3g3lt1t i,zso,ztz ttz,slt ss,rea,ets zs,zzr,tos 2,160,840 (400,040) 31,783,985 23,350,929 16'Z!J!g

ASSETS GIVEN O},J LEASE :

Bui{inQs 54.tt1,21} - ' 64,171/10 3 806,5/3 865047 4,67'1,620 50,039,590 50,964,637

rvrorol,veh cies -4.!qq?qr ,-- 4,029,281 3 037,443 r98 826 

-- 

,,-!,?3!,,6q --l91Sl!suh-i;hr st000,49l - _., 
- 5s,s00,491 6,844,016 1,063,873- 7,907,889 qq'992,602 51,ss5,475

tttltU ,---- C--91!qJ1, ,11?,64'1 113,935,406 36,067,121 3,224,713 (400,040) 39,691'874 74,243,531 58,?27,214

, 460,151 455,4sr 823 456,271 4,177 s 000

8,240,555 59t2,512 438,075 129,247) 6,439,834 1,800,?2',' 2254443

111.611 3,036,157 2050,389 70.360 (625,420) 2,746,169 289,088 I10340S

6,874,596 6 545.259 6,545,259 329,337 32S 337

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

raatO+sL 10s,7sa$5 g xz ttz,641 117,s35,406 3s,867,121 3,224,2!3. (400,0{0) 43,4s1,874 41+3-'531 68,s27,41-

P,*otsYea'I 108,249 064 633,571 88,300 108,794,335 37116.12/ 2,804,661 53.66/ 39867,121 68 '927,214 --
Bu d ngs rnc ude { 750 be ng value ol lully paid shares in Co operalive Housing Societes

' 
Trade marks (oig nat cosl NtL) flere vatued at I 1 350 lacs by an independent chaa(ered accolrntants firm on 30 04 2001 and are shown nel of a I 31 0 acs sin.e sold

Deductions/Acllustments of DeprecLaton lnclude 17,75,115 transleffed lo Genera Reserve representing lhe carry ng value of assets whose uselul le is akeady

LT

92
9.3

and Furniture & F xlures { 29 247)(ELectr cal lnslallalion 1857. Oilce Equipments 17,45,011

1O NON.CURRENTINVESTMENTS
Long TeIm lnvesiments (At Cost) :

nvestment in Properlies

Commercral Premlses

ln Equity Shares - Unquoled, fully paid up

4 38,948 (Previous Year 10 69 448) of Hawcoplast lnvestmenb & nad ng L mited ol t 10 each

4 73,500 (Previous Year gg 000) ot G obalTrendz P vate Linrlted of ? 100 each

150 lPrevious Year 150) of Deve Paints L m ted ol t I0 each

100 (Previous Year 100) ol Bake te Hylem Limiled oi t 10 each

I50 (Previous Year I50) ol Swast k Rubber Producis Limited of t 10 each

In 8% Non-cumulatlve Preference Shares of Assoclate Company _ Unquoted,-fully pald up

35 00.000 fPrevious Ye 35 0O 000) ol Anand Veena Twislels Prvate Limited of I 10 each

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments _ Cosl

Less : Provlsion lor diminution in value of lnvestments

19,799,493 ',19 799 493

5,O38,944

9,586,223
2,NO
2,800

500
14,630,867

3s,000,0m
69,430,360

89,4i)0,36O

9,1'l'1,648
60,318,712

11362,e57
18 745,273

2,400
2,800

500

30,073,830

35.000 000

a4,873,323

84,873 323

18 606 24
66 267 050
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 DEFEBRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Deferred Tax Assets
Dsalowan.-6s (rnder lhe ncome Ta! Acl. 1961

Def erred Tax Liabilities
Belated lo Fixed Assels

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwlse slated)

Prepaid Expenses

CaplalAdvances

Security Deposits

Others (inc udes receivables from Golt Authorilies & Otherc)

Less : Provsion for doublfuladvances

CUBBENT INVESTMENTS

n Redeemalrle Preference Shares llnquoted of I l0 each, Iu y pald up

10 88 125 (Previous Year N ) of W nmore Leasrng & Ho dings L m led

ln EqLrlty Shares - Unquoted of Regular 10 each lully pald up

T 80,300 (Prevous Year Nll)ol Houghton Hardcaste (nd a) Ltd

ln L,lutual Fund unils of Reqular 10 each - Quoled, lully paid up

(At Cost or Market Value beinq Nel Assel Value whichever is ower)

Nil {Previous Year I ,42 3T 1 ) of HDFC Llquid Fund " Direcl P an Growth Opi on

INVENTORIES

Stores & Spare Parls

Stock-ln-Iade

TRADE RECEIVABLES

ljnsecured (see Note 24.12)

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due dale

Considered Good

Considered Doubtful

Other Debts

Cons dered Good

Cons dered DoubtlLrl

Total Trade Receivables

Less : Provsion for DoubtlulDebts

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand

On Accounts wth Banks

Cheqlres on Hand

SHOBTTERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, considered Good)

Prepaid Expenses

Loans & Advances lo Employees

Advance lncome Tax (Nel ol provsion lor taxalion)

MAT Credit Enlitlerient

Bece vables lrom Government Aulhoriies

Others

108,290,mO 105 438.000

8,960,U)O

99,330,000

5,752

3A,r97,808

1,231,519

1,617,522

1110,000)

8 385,000

12

97 053,000

5.752

38 247 808

I 2T0.349

1796,222
(110.000)

13

40,942,601 41 150,131

t 74,535,250

10,6er,296

16

3,59S 181

185,199,5rt6 3 599181

34,624

34,620

170,000 000

444 265

" 17A,444 265

4,263,659 4714975

4,263,659 4114.915

4,263,659 175.r 19.240

- (404,265)

21,922

53,594

?5,5r6

4,263,659 174,714,975

32,77A 38 9r4

4,954,957 4,545 977

1,124,653 64 406

6,1I2,38a 4,649,291

172,261
'145,000

2,454,332

4,98O,08O

818,341

342,03'l

r28,033

399,446

2,441,124

4,749412

700 902

388 001

8,912,045 I 446 514
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PABT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BEVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale ol Products & Services
Metelvvorking and Ma ntenance Products
Job Charges htome

OTHEB lNCOlvlE
lnterest lncome
Dividend lncome lrom Currenl lnvestments (Non-Trade)
Provisions, no Ionger requircd, witten back lor-

Ascerta ne., I iabilities
Diminution rn Vaiue of nvestments
mpa rmenl of Fxed Assets
Doubtful Debls

Other Non-Operating lncome
Prolit/lloss)on Sale/D scard of Fxed Assets
Rent Beceived
Sundry lncome

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHEO GOODS & STOCKNN.TRADE

lnventories at Close
F n shed Goods
Slock in Trade

lnventories at Commencement
r n ,heo Goods
Siock n-lade

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries Wages. Bonus, & Allowances

Contributon to Provident &Other Funds

Coninbuton to Gralu ly Fund
Employee We fare Expenses

FINANCE COST
lnterest on ntercorporate Deposils
lnterest on Olhers

OTHEB EXPENSES
Power Fuel and Water
Consumpiion ol Stores and Spares
Hent

Repairs and l\,4a nienance
Mach neries

Bu dings
Olhers

Freighl and FoMarding
Febates and Discounts
D rectors Fees

Bank Charges
Travelllng and Conveyance Expenses
Communicaton Expenses
Electr c ty Expenses
Payrneni to Aud lors
Lega & Professiona Expenses
Ser\/ ce Charges
Mlscellaneous Erpenses
Bad Debts/ rrecoverable Advances Wrilten Off

Net Loss/(Proft) on Sale oi lnvestments
On Current nvestments
On Long - Term lnvesiments

27,444,450
4.70't,892

36,586,342

t,049,022
908,945

112,a56
9,494,825

255,444
404,265

31 447 _275

31 447.275

38,092
306 615

l0 871

18167

10,267,230 29,038

30,649' 9,648,000
2,419

2I,906,345 1494.122

13,033

13.033

13,033

4 656.982
410,289

48.957
5,1162n

354 633

390,930 161 131

166,671
2,575,24A 1,825 248

266,281 298121
121,032 130 921

162,972 235.175
509,642 1 189,856
175,0'lO 600.828
158,570 52,495

5,191,173 6.142225
58,000 36,000
14,851 10 319

1,361I,648 969744
299,253 328 182

1,473,388 1,578 625
1 20,000 1 20 000

460,700 174 108

8'13,6fi) 693 600
1,120,977 1 125,121

404,265 9,305

(28 300)
I 381 000

171.677
9,68r,1!! I]24,377

- 
354633-

(8r,3O2) 9,351

3,913.4'13 25,000
15,677,222 15,715,957
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COi/Ii/IITMENTS

I} CONTINGENTLIABIL]TIES

Claims not acknowledged as debts*

(Demands for'Excise and Sales Tax under conlest)

Future Profitabilitv may be affecled lo lhe extent indicated if such liabilities crystallise

2) coMMlTlrENTS
Estimated amount ol coniracis remaining to be executed on Capilal

Account and not Prcvided for
*out ol above { 2,06,300/_ paid under protest

Trada Purcha56g

lmpoded

lndigenous

Expendituro ln Foreign Currenoy

Travelling Expenses

2,410,095

I],103.291

21529,4e
21,5m,402

Paymenl lo audftors

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Limiled Heview

50,100

75,000

15,000

30,000

TOTAL

MICRO AND SI'ALL ENTEFPRISES

rhe Company has not received anv intimation Jrom iis crcdilors resardins thelr reslg: :Pt:]::"jli: l*fiT*i
;ffi ;'JJi,il'tffiil;:"ffi;;oi*;i ;i, ;ffi ;nJ r'enc" Ji"irio*rei'"rath9 i9 "I"-Ti"-::lii1 """^ ".1 ':?J"":::l:fl&il:ilH;i::5"ffi#r"*';:;;,];;;;il;;rdAct have not bee; made and auditors have reried on the

same.

EAFNING PER SHARE (EPS)

B.slc and Dilsted

' 120,000

1,701,917

(2,066,761)

679.474

{3.04)

a) Net Profiv@ss) after taxation

b) No. of Equity Sirares of I 1 o each

c) Basic and Diluted Earning Per share

24.7 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSUHES (Ae Per Accounting Standard 18) :

(as ide ilied by $e managened and rolied by the audltols)

l) Conlrol :

W B. L. Jatia

li) Enterprlsea ln which a dlr€ctor has slgnificani illflu€nce :

Hawco Lubricants P vaie Limited

Saubhagya lmpex Private Limiled

Shri Ambika Trading Co. Private Limiied

Vishwas lnvestment & Trading Co. P vale Umiled

West Leisure Resorts Umited

Westlile Developmenl Limited' 
West Pioneer Properties (lndia) Private Umited

lli) KEy Managemant Personn9l :

Mr B. L. Jatia _ Managing Direcior

Ms Smita Tambe _ ComPanY Secretary

Mr N. Abhichandani_ Chi6l Finance Oflicer

lv) R.lstlves:
' Smt Lalita DeviJaiia

Smt Usha Devi Jatia

Shri Amil Jatia
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Transactlons with Relaled Parties in the ordlnary course ot business :

Enterprises in which a Key
dkector has significant Management

influence Personnel

A) Transactions du ng ihe year :

CURRENT YEAB

b) Rent Paid

c) SeNice Charges Paid

d) Purchases of lnvestanents

e) Sales of nvestmenls

0 Remune.ation paid

lvr B. L. Jalia - Manag ng Director

l\,4s Srn taTambe - Company Secrelary

lvr N Abhichandan - Chie, Finance Officer

PREVIOUS YEAB

a) Rent lncome

b) Reni Pad

c) Setuce Charges Paid

d) Saes oi lnvestments

e) nernuneral on pad
Mr B L. Jatia lManaging Direclor

Balance outslanding al ihe end ofthe year:
Current Year

3 240,000

1 500,000

78S 600

130 000

]] 960 625

5 400,000

750,000

679,200

r0 000,000

144 737,700

3 060 851

535 617

712,221

B)

2 a55,251

1,a79,697
169,173

152,87

(e2,082)

2,109,625

' 2,028,885
186,r 07

1,734.620

134,774

131,122_

(130,815)

1 879 697

1 865 641

163.244

24.8 DEFINED BENEFIT: GRATUITY PLAN

(lnlormation as required under Accounting Slandard _ 15)

Oblgations at beginning ofthe year

nt€rest cost
Serv ce Cost

Benef ts Settled

Actuarial (Ga n)/Loss

Obligations at end ofthe year

Change ln Plan Assets
FairValue of Plan Assets at beginning ol the year

Expected Return on Pan Assels

Contributions

Benefits Semed

Actuarial Gain/(Loss)

Fa r Va ue oi Plan Assels at end ol the year

Reconciliaiion of Presenl Value ofthe Obligatlons and Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Va ue ol Plan Assets at end oflhe year

PresentValue oJ defined benefit obllgations at end ol lhe year

Liab lyl(Asset) recogn sed in the Ba ance Sheet

Gratuity Cost lor the yea.

SeNice Cost

lnterest cost
Expected Return on Plan Assets

Actuar al (Gain)/Loss

Expense recognsed in the Proil & Loss Account

Assumptions
lnlerest Baie

Expecled Relurn on Plan Assets

Expecled Rale ol Salary lncrease

Alt ton Rale

FelirementAge

(5,7s5)

2,209,327 2,028,885

2.109,625 1,879 697

(2,209,3271 (2,028885)

(99,702) (149188)

152,837

169,173
(186,1921

(a63271

49,4a6

7.75%
7.75%

7.00%
1.d)%

58 y6ars

137,122

13A,774

1163,244)
(130,815)

(18,167)

9.00%

9.00%

6.50%

1.OA%

58 years

As al31st
f,4arch 2014
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-.9 -EGt1/IEtlT lilFoRMATl lccounting stanaard r4 :

Primary Segment reporling _ Business Segmenls
SEGMENT REVENUE

lndLlstr al Chemica s

lnveslments
Total
SEGMENT BESULT

lndustria Chem cals
lnvestments

Total

Unallocated Corporate (Expenses)/lncome
Operating ProIit/(Loss)

lnlerest ExPense

lncorne Tax (inc ud ng Deferred Taxl

Net Profit(Loss) After Tax

OTHER INFORMATION
Total ca(ying amounl ol segment Assets

ndustralChemica s

nvesttnents
Total
Add Llnallocated Coroorale Assets
Total Assets

Tolalcafiying amount of Segmenl Liabilities
lndustrialChemicals
lnveslments
Tolal
A.ll : Toial Net Worlh

TotalLiabilities
Capita Expenditure incurled dLrring the year

Other Non Cash Expend ture

24.10 LEASES:
i) Non-cancellable operatinE teases iaken for use of premises :

Less than one Year
one to Five Yeals
Mote than lve Years
ol. mrn mrr ,'a.e 'er ldlob qd o'l

ii) Non-cancellable operating leases granted lor use ol premises i
Less lhan one Year
One lo Five Years
More than Flve Yearc
Total minimum lease rental obligaiions

24.1 1 Loans and Advances inc ude deposils ol { 1 1 0 000 (PIev ous Year Fegular

Sales Tax Authorilies in respect of contested demands rased aga nst the

incuded Lnder Contingent Llabililies not provded lol

As at 3lst
March 2014

47,040,055 40,600 690
10,403,610 306 615
57,443,66s 40 907 305

5,246,855 {l 954,663)
6,570,938 271 590

fi,a17,793 (1.683 073)

(s72,379) (2 525 375)

11,245,414 (4 208 448)

2,368 354.633
(1,786,968) (2.496324)

13,030,014 (2,066 761)

121,2O2.94O 292,70850S
245,5't8,258 69 866 231

366,721,198 362574.744
13,546,800 11,479,423

380,267,99a 374.054163

23,996,621 27 760,685

23,936,821 27 760 685

356,271,377 346 293 478
380,267,998 374054,163

9,25a,712 633,577

3,224,713 2.804 661

NOTES :
1) ndustria Chem cals segmenl includes lr'letaLWork ng & Mainl Producls etc'

The lnvestment segment reates primar y to the acUvity ol nvestment'

:t in" oJ"Jio"" or tiu Company are enrirely ln lndla ancl hence there are no other reportab e geographrca seg menls'

500,000
Nit
Nil

50o,000

3,606,000
Nll
NI

3,606,000 2.655,000

1,10,000)wlth CentralExcse Deptland (T5,07,522 lPrevious Yeal {16 86 222)with

Co; pany. Pari ol these demands pe rd ng in adiud cat on and/ol in lirst appeals s

24.12 Trade Receivables inc ude Ni lPrevrousYear< l7 00,00,000) recoverab e towards saleol land

24.13 Sales €xclude saies Taxl/Al amouftng io l9 86 934 (PfeviousYearl T 2.I 6,533) collected lrom custorners and pa c to the concerned Government

24.14 There are no amounls, due and oulslandlng to be cre.liled to lnvestor Educaton &Prote.uon Fund as or the dateotlhe Balancesheel

24.1s ltems and iigures for the previous year have been recast regrolrped and/orre aranged wherever necessary to conlorm iothe currentyea's preseniation

r,312,648
Nit

N

T 312 648

2,6ss 000
N

N

Signalories to Notes 'l lo 24

As per our report ol date attached
For GMJ & cO
Chartered Accountants

Atul Jain
Partner
M. No. 037097

Placei Mumbal

For and on behal ol the Board

Smita Tambe
Company Secretary

Narendra Abhichandani
Chief Financial Off cer

P ace: Mumbai
Date 13th May,2015

Banwari Lal Jatia
N/anaginq Director
DIN r 00016823

Om Prakash Adukia
D rector
DtN 00017001

r 13th May, 2015
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HARDCASTLE & WAUD MANUFACTURING COMPANY LTD'
CIN No.: L99999MH'1945PLC0M581

Regd. Otf I Nelivali Baug, Kayan 421 306

Tet No :022- 22837658,63. F.)l,No. A22- 22An176 . E-ma l;: ho@hawcolndia.com . website www hawcoindia,com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Regd. Folio no.

lhe Cornpany held at registered otfice at Kalyan (East) on Wednesday,

the 30th September, 2015.

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy

f.o3"n?r"l pro*v noro",s are requested to bring the Attendance srip with them when they come to the meeting and hand rt over at the gate after

alfixing the I signatures on it.

2. Share/ Proxy holders who come to attend the rneeting aIe requested to brlng the r cop es of the Annual Repod with them'

HARDCASTLE & WAUD MANUFACTURING COMPANY LTD.

-?H%?i,i,1i?itX,li'*'It'"i','ffi .
Tel. No 022- 22837658-os ' Fax l'Jo : ozz-1'ai3176 ' E-mall l;: ho@hawcoindia com ' website : www'hawcoindia'com

PROXY FORM

|Pulsuanttosect]on105(6)oftheCompanresAcl20l3andru]e19(3)oftheCompanes(ManagementandAdminstration)Rules,2014]

Name(s) of the member (s):

Registered addressi

E-mall ld:

Folio No/ Client ld:

DP lDl

shares of the above named Company, hereby appo nt
l,Me belng membe(s) ol

1. Name :
Address :

Signature , orfailing h m
Emai ld:

Name i

F-mall ld

3 Name:

E mai! ld :

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us

on Wednesday. the 30th September' 2015 al 11 00 a m

ao-ou'nre,lI t.ereol i^ 'espeLl ol lhe 'o low ng:

and on my/our behalf at the 69th Annual General Meeting ol the Comp-any to be.held

i tn" n"qi"i"i"o ottice ot the cornpany at Netivall Baug Kalyan - 421306 and at any

Address:

Slgnature:

Address:

Signature

or iaillng him

Signed this... 20'15

:" ^;; i

i st,,p i: :::1 i
Signature of shaleholder Signature of Proxy ho deI(s)

Note:

This lorm oJ proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered ofiice of the company' not less than 48 hours

belore the commencement of the meeting'

Adoption of the audited linancial statements fot th" vjlj$glgflgl4E
R"*ppolr,t.unt ot l,'t, Om Prakash Adukia, as a Director ol the Company' liabie to retire by rotation

Appointment of f,4r Dharmendra AgaMal as an lndependent Director of the Company'



Hardcastle & Waud Manufacturing Company Limited

@@
lf undelivered, please return to:

HARDCASTLE & WAUD MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED
Brabourne Stadium
87, Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400 020

@
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